University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services



George Albert Zarb

B2014-0032

Harold Averill, March 2017

For additional information on how to use UTARMS' finding aids, please see our guide.

© University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services 2017

Contents

George Albert Zarb	1
Biographical note	3
Scope and content	
Series 1: Biographical and personal	
Series 2: University of Toronto Faculty of Dentistry	
Series 3: Teaching files and lecture notes	
Series 4: Professional organizations and activities	
Series 5: Research	
Series 6: Manuscripts and publications	8
Sub-series 6.1: Unpublished manuscripts	
Sub-series 6.2: Textbooks written and edited	10
Sub-series 6.3: Conference proceedings edited	10
Sub-series 6.4: Publications, including abstracts	
Sub-series 6.5: Chapters in textbooks	10
Sub-series 6.6: Book reviews	10
Series 7: Addresses	10
Series 8: Born-digital records	11
Appendix	12
Series 1: Biographical and personal	12
Series 2: University of Toronto Faculty of Dentistry	14
Series 3: Teaching files and lecture notes	16
Series 4: Professional organizations and activities	23
Series 5: Research	27
Series 6: Manuscripts and Publications	27
Series 7: Addresses	52
Series 8: Born-digital materials	71

Biographical note

George Albert Zarb was born in Valetta, Malta on 28 October 1938. He completed high school at the Lyceum in 1954 and subsequently received his BChD magna cum laude from the Royal University of Malta in 1960. He was awarded a Fulbright Scholarship and went to the University of Michigan from which he received his MS in 1962 and his DDS in 1963. He then undertook further studies in graduate prosthodontics at Ohio State University, earning a Diploma in Prosthodontics and a second MS in 1966. This was followed by a Fellowship in the Royal College of Dental Surgeons of Canada in 1969.

From 1963 to 1965, Professor Zarb was in private practice in Toronto and taught part-time in the Faculty of Dentistry at the University of Toronto. In 1966 he was appointed assistant professor at the U of T in the Department of Prosthodontics, while maintaining a part-time special practice that extended throughout his career. In 1968 he was promoted to associate professor and, from 1971 to his retirement in 2004, he was Head of the Discipline of Prosthodontics. He was elevated to full professor in 1972, and from 1974 was a member of the School of Graduate Studies. From 1997 to 2001, he also held the position of associate dean, Clinical Studies. During his years at the University of Toronto, Professor Zarb held some sixty formal positions on campus; he sat on many administrative committees and task forces, and chaired numerous search committees.

Professor Zarb has also played an active and internationally recognized role in national and international prosthodontic organizations. He was a co-founder (and president-elect) in 1973 the Association of Prosthodontists of Canada. He sat on the executive committees of four other bodies, each of which he also served as president: the Canadian Academy of Prosthodontics (1970-1975), the Association of Prosthodontists (1971-1976), the International College of Prosthodontists (1988-1997), and the Academy of Prosthodontists (1989-1998).

He was instrumental in the establishment of prosthodontics as a recognized specialty in Ontario and at a conference in Toronto in 1982, considered the most important of the 11 he organized, he introduced osseointegration to North America. Professor Zarb's major contributions to the advancement of the discipline has made him one of the most respected scholars in the field of prosthodontics. He has written or edited 15 textbooks, contributed chapters to sixteen others, and authored or co-authored over 150 other scientific publications. He has served as an editorial board member of 7 dental journals and is editor-in-chief of the *International Journal of Prosthodontics*.

Professor Zarb's prodigious output and many personal connections worldwide has made him a much sought-after speaker at conferences, where he has often delivered the keynote address. Over the thirty-year period between 1973 and his retirement in

2004 he held over 80 visiting professorships, in 20 countries other than Canada, including a dozen American states. He has hardly slowed down in retirement, continuing to lecture widely and to do some teaching and organizing biennial Workshops for Young Prosthodontic Educators from the global academic community. This initiative is the result of his forging a partnership between the editorial team in the IJP and the Karlsruhe Academy in Karlsruhe

Germany. Since their inception in 2006, the Workshops have also been held in Asia – Beijing, Seoul and Kyoto.

Many honour have been bestowed on Professor Zarb in recognition of his work. He has received honorary degrees from the University of Gothenburg in Sweden; Dalhousie University, the University of Toronto, and the University of Montreal in Canada; the University of Malta; and the University of Turin. He has also received numerous honorary fellowships and awards from universities and professional organizations, including the Academy of General Dentistry, Harvard University, the Canadian Dental Association (twice), the Greater New York Academy of Prosthodontics (where he is the only recipient of its three awards), the Royal College of Dental Surgeons of England, the American Prosthodontic Society, and the Royal College of Surgeons in Ireland. In 1993 he received the International Association for Dental Research Award in Prosthodontics and Implant Surgery.

Professor Zarb lives in Toronto, but spends the coldest winter months in his beloved Malta with his wife Janet. Dentistry has surrounded him most of his life and is reflected in other members of his extended family. As Professor Zarb himself pointed out, "There are 4 Zarb dentists [including himself] and all are Prosthodontists - quite confusing!": his brother, Francis (DDS, U of T, 1966), his son; George (DDS, SUNY; MSc, Chapel Hill, NC); his nephew John (DDS, University of Detroit Mercy; MSc, U of T).

Scope and content

Date range: 1969-2012

Extent: 5.14m (# of boxes) of textual, graphic, publications, sound recordings, moving images and digital records including

- 399 photoprints

- 73 photonegatives

- 7 x-rays

- 33 acetate overheads

- 3,479 slides

- 1VHS video cassette tape

- 14 audiotapes

- 4 gigabytes of born-digital records

Personal records of George Zarb, Professor Emeritus of and former head of Prosthodontics in the Faculty of Dentistry at the University of Toronto, who introduced dental implantology to North America and who is recognized internationally for his contributions to his field. The records include personal and professional correspondence; files on many of the numerous honours bestowed on him; administrative files; teaching files, course material and lecture notes with accompanying slides, along with slide presentations from student projects and theses; files of correspondence and related material pertaining to professional activities, including selected conferences and editorial work; and drafts of chapters of books, articles, and addresses, with accompanying photographs and slides, and some borndigital material.

Access: All files open with the following exceptions: Letters of reference (Series 1: B2014-0032/001(29)) are closed until 1 January 2035. The names of persons that appear on slides may not be cited.

Boxes: B2014-0032/001- /038

B2014-0032/001P

B2014-0032_D001-_D008

G.A. Zarb fonds B2014-0032

Series 1: Biographical and personal

Date range: 1970-2012

Extent: 0.11m (2 boxes) of textual and graphic material

Scope and content

This series contains copies of Professor Zarb's curriculum vitae; personal and some professional correspondence (unseparated); and files on honours awarded to him. The latter files potentially include correspondence, notes, programmes, and drafts of addresses. The series concludes with files on vacations, informal addresses at gatherings of friends and family, and letters of reference for 2005.

Arrangement: The arrangement in this series is generally chronological by activity

Access: File B2014-0032/001(29) is closed until 1 January 2035.

Boxes: B2014-0032/001 B2014-0032/001P

Series 2: University of Toronto Faculty of Dentistry

Date range: 1969-2012

Extent: 0.16m () of textual and graphic material

Scope and content

Correspondence, memoranda, reports, photographs and slides documenting Professor Zarb's activities in the Faculty of Dentistry, particularly with regard to the Implant Prosthodontics Unit; the Continuing Dental Education Program of the Royal College of Dental Surgeons of Ontario; conferences and symposia, particularly 'Towards Optimized Treatment Outcomes for Dental Implants' (1998); and the awarding of an honorary degree to Per-Ingvar Brånemark, who pioneered the dental implant techniques that Professor Zarb brought to North America and the University of Toronto.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2014-0032/001-/003 B2014-0032/001P

Series 3: Teaching files and lecture notes

Date range: 1968-2005 [predominant 1985-2005]

Extent: 1.12m (9 boxes) of textual, graphic and moving images

Scope and content

This series contains course outlines, lecture notes and supporting material, principally slides, that document Professor Zarb's teaching over a period of some twenty years (1985-2005). Nearly all of the files relate to his teaching on the University of Toronto campus, the principal exception being a series of workshops he took part in at McMaster University in the mid-1990s.

The series begins with a selection of teaching and research slides on particular subjects – the beginnings of implant research, cleft palates, faces and smiles (jaw conditions, deformities, implants, surgery), implant techniques, and single tooth – assembled in the 1970s and the 1980s but used by Professor Zarb over many years. These slides have no associated paper documentation. They are followed by course material filed by the number and/or name of the course, arranged chronologically. Included are examples of projects with patients (profusely illustrated with slides) carried out by three graduate students in prosthodontics between 1989 and 1991 and, following them, courses taught between 1991 and 2005. Associated with these courses are files (usually including slides) on mini-residencies, each of which consisted a packaged course of six sessions over six weekends, once a month. A major off-campus teaching project was a Prosthodontic Research Symposium held at McMaster University in 1993 with a series of workshops on research methods in prosthodontics continuing into 1994.

The series ends with a file on theses supervised and a draft of an MSc thesis that Professor Zarb supervised.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2014-0032/003-/011

Series 4: Professional organizations and activities

Date range: 1972-2011

Extent: 0.76m () of publications and textual records

Scope and content

This series encompasses a number of professional organizations of which Professor Zarb was a member and for most of which he occupied an administrative position at one time or another. Of particular significance are the files relating to the American College of Prosthodontists, the 1995 research symposium of which he helped organize; the

Academy of Prosthodontics (executive, 1989 to 1998) for which, as president, he oversaw the organization of its 1999 meeting in Calgary; the International College of Prosthodontics (executive 1988-1997); and the *International Journal of Prosthodontics* of which he has been the editor since 2003. He was instrumental in organizing its 1995 research symposium at its 1995 annual meeting in Chicago. There are also a number of files on Professor Zarb's association with Nobel Biocare AB and NobelPharma.

The files contain correspondence, notes, notices, memoranda, minutes of meetings, legal documents, programmes, and drafts of reports. The arrangement in this series is alphabetical by name of the organization. Some of the files contain drafts of addresses that are normally found in Series 7: Addresses.

At the end of the series are a number of files that document how widely Professor Zarb's advice as a consultant was sought. They include appraisals of various papers, research projects (including those at King Saud University, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia) and academic positions; and expert evidence on accident claims and in court cases.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2014-0032/011- /016 B2014-0032/001P

Series 5: Research

Date range: 1984-2011

Extent: 0.08m (1 box) of publications and textual records

Scope and content

This series contains correspondence, notes, articles, newsletters, ad reports assembled by Professor Zarb in three areas of research interest: dental implants, old age and osteoporosis, and temporomandibular disorders. The series concludes with two reports on osteoporosis.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2014-0032/016

Series 6: Manuscripts and publications

Date range: 1978-2012

Extent: 1.50m of publications, textual and graphic materials

Scope and content

This series documents most, but not all, of the books, chapters of books, conference proceedings, and papers that Professor Zarb saw published over a very productive career and in retirement, along with a number of manuscripts that were never published.

The arrangement, except for 'Unpublished manuscripts', is that followed by Professor Zarb in his curriculum vitae. The section are: 'Unpublished manuscripts', 'Textbooks written and edited' (fifteen, but the early ones are present only in part), 'Conference proceedings edited', 'Publications, including abstracts' (by far the largest section with over 150 entries), 'Chapters in textbooks', and 'Book reviews'. There is only one title listed under 'Chapters in textbooks' as entries from that section of Professor Zarb's curriculum vitae that appear first under 'Textbooks written and edited' remain in this section. There is also only one book review.

The 'unpublished manuscripts' section is composed primarily of files relating to a major publishing project, 'Prosthodontic Aspects of Osseointegration', that Professor Zarb reports "was regrettably abandoned after a few years of considerable effort. It was overtaken by the speed of development in the field and gradual decisions from the folks involved, to approach the topic in separate and diverse ways. My personal efforts culminated in other books and papers."

Material that was published potentially contains a wide range of material in the files: background articles and reports; drafts of manuscripts (with some offprints) and covering correspondence, along with figures and illustrations (some photonegatives and prints, and many slides); reviews by appraisers; contracts (for books) and reviews. The photonegatives, prints, and slides are filed with the pertinent manuscripts.

Arrangement: In his curriculum vitae, Professor Zarb numbered the titles in each section; this numbering system has been retained here, with any titles not present having been deleted. Papers with no numbers attached to them do not appear in his curriculum vitae (to 2004); also, no numbers were used after he retired.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2014-0032/017-/028

Sub-series 6.1: Unpublished manuscripts

Date range: 1988-1999

Access: Open

Boxes: B2014-0032/017-/018

9

Sub-series 6.2: Textbooks written and edited

Date range: 1979-2013

Access: Open

Boxes: B2014-0032/018-/025

Sub-series 6.3: Conference proceedings edited

Date range: 1983-2003

Access: Open

Boxes: B2014-0032/025-/026

Sub-series 6.4: Publications, including abstracts

Date range: 1975-2012

Access: Open

Boxes: B2014-0032/026-/028

Sub-series 6.5: Chapters in textbooks

Date range: 2008 Access: Open

Boxes: B2014-0032/028

Sub-series 6.6: Book reviews

Date range: 1991-2001

Access: Open

Boxes: B2014-0032/028

Series 7: Addresses

Date range: 1978-2012

Extent: 1.46m of textual, graphic, publications, sound recordings, moving images and

digital records

Scope and content

G.A. Zarb fonds B2014-0032

This series consists of addresses and lectures to various groups under the auspices of the associations listed here, as well as numerous dental societies in Ontario sponsored by the Royal College of Dental Surgeons of Ontario. Professor Zarb's curriculum vitae lists the main addresses, generally described as "extramural lectures and presentations", from 1992 to 2004, the year of his retirement, but the list here is rather broader, beginning in 1978 and ending in 2012.

Includes correspondence, notes, drafts of addresses, background articles and other material, photoprints, and slides. Some addresses are recorded on audio-tapes and a few others in video (VHS) format, along with a few entries in electronic format. Professor Zarb made printouts from CDs of many of his talks that were profusely illustrated with slides. The compiler of this finding aid continued the process (there were dozens of CDs) but retained a sampling in electronic format which have been listed.

Access: [197?]-2012

Boxes: B2014-0032/028-/038

Series 8: Born-digital records

Date range: 2001-2007

Extent: 4 gigabytes of born digital records on 8 compact discs

Scope and content

Files in this series consist primarily of lecture slides, photographs, texts of addresses given by Professor Zarb, and drafts of his monographs and book chapters. Of note, Disc 007 contains over 450 digital photographs of his September 2006 lecture in Turin, Italy along with the accompanying reception.

Processing note: 12 discs were transferred to the archives, but only 8 were readable. The 8 discs in this collection have been forensically imaged for preservation and access purposes. Access copies of the files contained on the discs were created. There may be some overlap and duplication of files with the textual records in the other series.

Access: Use of the original discs is restricted. Please email the Digital Records Archivists to arrange to view access copies of the files on the computer terminal in the reading room.

Boxes: B2014-0032_D001 - _D008

Appendix

Series 1: Biographical and personal

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/001(01)	Curriculum vitae, 1996, 2003, 2006	1996-2006
B2014-0032/001(02)	Correspondence with Matti Helkimo, 1976- 1977, 1995	1976-1995
B2014-0032/001(03)	Correspondence with and about Per-Ingvar Brånemark	1980-2001
B2014-0032/001 (04) - (06)	Correspondence (general)	1991-2011
B2014-0032/001(07)	Membership, Sovereign Military Order of Malta	2002-2003
B2014-0032/001(08)	Correspondence with Thomas W. McKean, 2007-11-27, with attachments	2002-2007
B2014-0032/001(09)	Christmas greetings, 2009	2009-2010
B2014-0032/001(10)	Honours. Presidency, Class of 1978	1978
B2014-0032/001(11)	Honours. Canadian Dental Association Distinguished Service Award, 1991. Professor Zarb's remarks	1991
B2014-0032/001(12)	Honours. Dalhousie University. Honorary Doctorate of Law, 1993. Drafts of Professor Zarb's address	1993
B2014-0032/001(13)	Honours. University of Malta. Doctor of Medicine and Surgery (honoris causa), 1995- 12-15	1995
B2014-0032/001(14)	Honours. Royal College of Surgeons of England. Fellowship in Dental Surgery-by- Election, 1996-06-21	1996
B2014-0032/001P(01)	Honours. Royal College of Surgeons of England. Fellowship in Dental Surgery-by-Election, 1996-06-21. 1 photoprint	1996
B2014-0032/001(15)	Honours list, 1999-2005	2004
B2014-0032/001(16)	Honours. Academy of Osseointegration. Honorary fellowship, March 1999	1999
B2014-0032/001(17)	Honours. Academy of Dentistry International, Canadian Section. Distinguished Fellow, 2001- 04-30. 4 photoprints removed to	2000-2001
B2014-0032/001P(02)	Honours. Academy of Dentistry International, Canadian Section. Distinguished Fellow, 2001- 04-30. 4 photoprints	2001

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-	Honours. Academy of Dentistry International,	
0032/001P(03)	Canadian Section. Class of 2001. 1 photoprint	2001
B2014-0032/001(18)	Honours. Academy of General Dentistry.	
	Honorary Thaddeus W. Weclew Fellowship	2001
	Award, 2001-08-04	
B2014-0032/001(19)	Honours. Omicron Kappa Upsilon National	
	Dental Honor Society. Life membership, 2003	2003
B2014-0032/001P(04)	Photoprint of Professor Zarb receiving a life	
	membership in the Omicron Kappa Upsilon	2003
	National Dental Honor Society, 2003	
B2014-0032/001(20)	Honours. Greater New York Academy of	
	Prosthodontics. 2004 Achievement Award	2004
B2014-0032/001(21)	Honours. Canadian Dental Association.	2004
	Honorary Membership	
B2014-0032/001(22)	Honours. University of Turin. Honorary	2006
	Doctorate, 2006-09-21.	
B2014-0032/001P(05)	Honours. University of Turin. Honorary	
	Doctorate, 2006-09-21.	2006
	16 photoprints	
B2014-0032/001(23)	Honours. Order of Canada. Member, 2008-07-	2008
	01	
B2014-0032/001(24)	Honours. University of Toronto. Doctor of	
	Science, honoris causa, 2009-06-05	2009
B2014-0032/001	Vacation. Michigan (August 1994) and Boca	
(25) – (26)	Grande, Florida (October 1994)	1994
B2014-0032/001(27)	Addresses at gatherings of family and friends	n.d., 2001
B2014-0032/001(28)	Wedding of John Zarb and Celestine	
	Wigglesworth,	1995
	1995-08-26	
B2014-0032/001P(06)	2 photoprints of (Stephen) Ross Bryant, his wife	
	and son, with Dr. Zarb on the occasion of his	
	receiving his PhD degree from the University of	2001
	Toronto, 2001-06-11	
B2014-0032/001(29)	Letters of reference	2005
B2014-0032/001P(07)	2 photoprints of George Zarb	n.d.
B2014-0032/001P(08)	Photoprint of George Zarb and Gary B. Laine,	
	n.d.; photoprint by Gary B. Laine titled	
	"Conspiracy of Spires", April 1985, looking	
	south down Tower Road and including part of	
		n.d., 1985

File number	File title	Date range
	Soldiers' Tower, two spires of University College,	
	with the CN Tower in the distance.	
B2014-0032/001P(09)	Colour photoprint of George Zarb addressing	
	an unnamed event	[199-\$]
B2014-0032/001P(10)	The official University of Malta portrait of	
	Professor John Mangion, Dean of the Faculty	
	of Dentistry, 1970, painted by Luciano Micallef.	
	He was both an MD Surgeon, as well as a post-	
	World War II British qualified Dentist with an	
	English (London) degree. He ran a hospital	1970
	surgical unit during WWII and then decided to	
	do Dentistry.	

Series 2: University of Toronto Faculty of Dentistry

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/001(30)	Faculty of Dentistry. Royal College of Dental	
	Surgeons of Ontario examination of the	1969-1970
	Prosthodontic Clinic	
B2014-0032/001(31)	Articles on the University of Toronto and	2005-2012
	implant dentistry	
B2014-0032/001(32)	George Zarb's activity reports	1995-2004
B2014-0032/001(33)	Osseointegration Conference, University of	1982
	Toronto, 1982	
B2014-0032/001(34)	Royal College of Dental Surgeons of Ontario.	
and /002(01) - (02)	Continuing Dental Education program for the	
	upgrading of credentials 1992, 1995-1996,	1992-2007
	2004-2007	
B2014-0032/001P(11)	6 colour slides of Dr. Zarb and members of the	
	staff in the Prosthodontics Unit in the Faculty of	
	Dentistry, 1987, 1989, 1992; 1 colour slide of	
	Per-Ingvar Brånemark on his visit to Toronto,	1987-1992
	1987. Images by Departmental photographer	
B2014-0032/001P(12)	George Zarb and his prosthodontic students in	1990\$
	Palm Springs	
B2014-0032/002(03)	Symposium on prosthodontic treatment for	
	the geriatric patient, University of Toronto, 9-10	1993
	December 1993	
B2014-0032/002(04)	Faculty of Dentistry. Correspondence, memos,	1997-2001
	notes	

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/002	Zarb, George A. Implant prosthodontics at the	
(05) - (06)	University of Toronto. Report, n.d. but circa	1988-1990
	1990. Notes, drafts	
B2014-0032/002(07)	Zarb, George A. Implant prosthodontics at the	
	University of Toronto. Report, [1992]	[1992]
B2014-0032/002(08)	Prosthodontics Unit. Correspondence, notes,	
	articles, with a report by Professor Zarb and	
	J.D. Andersen on the 'Prognosis Unit' (1995?)	1992-1995
B2014-0032/002(09)	Prosthodontics Unit. Correspondence	1997-2005
B2014-0032/002(10)	Prosthodontics Unit. Correspondence	2001-2005
B2014-0032/002	Symposium: 'Towards Optimized Treatment	
(11) – (12)	Outcomes for Dental Implants'. Department of	
	Prosthodontics, University of Toronto/University	
	of Göteberg, 24-25 April 1998.	1997-1998
	Correspondence with attendees, sponsors,	
	Revenue Canada	
B2014-0032/001P(13)	George Zarb and Per-Ingvar Brånemark	[199-\$]
B2014-0032/002(13)	Symposium: 'Towards Optimized Treatment	
	Outcomes for Dental Implants', 24-25 April	1998
	1998. Financial records	
B2014-0032/002(14)	Symposium: 'Towards Optimized Treatment	
	Outcomes for Dental Implants', 24-25 April	1998
	1998. Accreditation, exit survey	
B2014-0032/002(15)	Symposium: 'Towards Optimized Treatment	
	Outcomes for Dental Implants', 24-25 April	
	1998. Program, correspondence, drafts of	1998
	Symposium editorial, Group A and consensus	
	reports	
B2014-0032/002 (16)	Symposium: 'Towards Optimized Treatment	
	Outcomes for Dental Implants'.24-25 April	1998
	1998. Review papers	
B2014-0032/002(17)	University of Toronto-Hebrew University Pain	
	Research Symposium, 2-3 June 1998	1998
B2014-0032/003	University of Toronto. Committee on Honorary	
(01) – (03)	Degrees. Nomination for and awarding of an	
	honoris causa degree to Per-Ingvar	1995-2001
	Brånemark, June 2000	
B2014-0032/001P(14)	1 photoprint of Per-Ingvar Brånemark and	0000
	officials after receiving his honorary degree,	2000
	June 2000	

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/003(03)	Professor Zarb's speech on his retirement from	
	the Faculty of Dentistry, 2004-05-01	2002-2004
B2014-0032/003(04)	Professor Zarb's remarks on the retirement of	
	John Chalmers from the U of T, 2005-06-30	2005

Series 3: Teaching files and lecture notes

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/003 (05)	Research slides. Beginning of implant research	
	project. 175 slides taken or acquired mostly in	1982-1983
	1982 and 1983	
B2014-0032/003	Research/teaching slides. Cleft palate. 220	
(06)–(07)	slides, taken between 1968 and 1979	1968-1979
B2014-0032/003(08)	Research/teaching slides. Maxillo-facial case	
	histories: cleft palate. 80 slides taken between	1971-1976
	1971 and 1976	
B2014-0032/003(09)	Research/teaching slides. Faces and smiles –	
	jaw conditions, deformities, implants, surgery.	
	100 slides, taken between 1978 and 1989	1978-1989
B2014-0032/003(10)	Teaching slides. Brånemark System. CerAdapt	
	slide series on implant techniques. Includes 54	n.d.
	slides	
B2014-0032/003(11)	Teaching slides. Single tooth. 78 slides	n.d.
B2014-0032/003(12)	Continuing Education course: 'An overview of	
	mandibular dysfunction, January 25, 1985'	1985
B2014-0032/003(13)	Session on osseointegrated implants, 1986-07-	1986
	04	
B2014-0032/003(14)	Course 277Y, Prosthodontics II: Notes	1987?
B2014-0032/003	Diploma in Prosthodontics. Student, Robert P.	
(15) – (16) and	Carmichael. Patient slides (381) and reports,	
B2014-0032/004	June 1987	
(01) - (10)		1987
B2014-0032/004(11)	Robert P. Carmichael. Address to 2 nd	
	International Symposium of Osseointegrated	1989
	Dental Implants, June 1989	
B2014-0032/004(12)	Robert P. Carmichael. Address to the	
	Brånemark System® Symposium, "Successful	
	osseointegration: avoiding problems and	1994
	complications," (24-25 June 1994 : Toronto,	
	ON)	

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/004(13)	Courses. Mini residencies. Notes for courses, late 1980s	[198-]
B2014-0032/004(14)	Course 277Y, Prosthodontics II: Prosthodontics fixed and removable. Winter term, 1990	1989-1990
B2014-0032/004(15)	Course D2301, Removable prosthodontics, 1989-1990. Outlines, tests	1989-1990
B2014-0032/005(01)	Course D2301, Removable prosthodontics, 1989-1990. Selected term papers	1989-1990
B2014-0032/005 (02) - (04)	Post-graduate prosthodontics course. Diploma project. Patients, GA Zarb, instructor. Student Lei-Deh Liu. Includes 89 slides	1989-1991
B2014-0032/005 (05) - (11)	Post-graduate prosthodontics course. Diploma project. Patients, GA Zarb, instructor. Student Lesley Ellies. Includes 236 slides	1989-1991
B2014-0032/005(12)	Post-graduate prosthodontics course. Diploma project. Lesley Ellies. Project report, 1991-06-20	1991
B2014-0032/005(13)	Course 277Y, Prosthodontics II: Prosthodontics fixed and removable, 1st year, 1991-1992. Outlines for both terms	1991-1992
B2014-0032/005(14)	Course DEN 1040: Clinical epidemiology	1991?
B2014-0032/005(15)	Course 277Y, Prosthodontics II: Prosthodontics fixed and removable, 2nd year, 1992-1993. Outlines	1992-1993
B2014-0032/005(16)	Clinical office calendar, 1993-1994	1993
B2014-0032/005(17)	Prosthodontic Research Symposium. Workshop on how to teach the critical appraisal of clinical science (12 th : 1993 : McMaster University)	1993-1995
B2014-0032/005(18)	McMaster University. Research methods workshop – prosthodontics. Files on various units	1993
B2014-0032/006 (01) - (04)	McMaster University. Research methods workshop – prosthodontics, 17-21 April 1994 (1) – (4)	1994
B2014-0032/006(05)	Clinical clerkship teach-in, October 1993	1990-1993
B2014-0032/006(06)	Course, Prosthodontics II: Implant prosthodontics, 1993-1994. First year, second term, 1994	1993-1994

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/006(07)	Course, Prosthodontics II/III, 1994-1995. Outlines; background material from other universities	1994
B2014-0032/006(08)	Dept. of Prosthodontics, III year quiz, December 1994. Questions, slides (31) and diagnostics	1994
B2014-0032/006(09)	Continuing Dental Education, January – June 1995. Osseointegration courses	1994-1995
B2014-0032/006(10)	Implant prosthodontics course, 21-22 April 1995	1995
B2014-0032/006(11)	Course 1016, Occlusion: Function and dysfunction, 1994-1995. Winter term, 1995	1995
B2014-0032/007(01)	Teach-in. Years I and II. 6 slides	1995
B2014-0032/007(02)	RBD source material. 65 slides	n.d.
B2014-0032/007(03)	Implant Prosthodontic Unit. Mini residency program	1995-1996
B2014-0032/007(04)	Course, Prosthodontics II: Implant prosthodontics, 1995-1996. Course outline, 2 nd term; evaluations	1996
B2014-0032/007(05)	Course 377Y, Implant prosthodontics, 1995- 1996: winter term. Course outline; lectures	1996
B2014-0032/007(06)	Bryant, Stephen Ross. Age and jaw site specificity in relation to the osseointegration of oral implants: A critical review of the literature. Essay, Diploma in Prosthodontics, 1996	1996
B2014-0032/007(07)	Course 1071S, Diagnosis and management of temporomandibular disorders. Course material	1992-1997
B2014-0032/007(08)	Course 1071S, Diagnosis and management of temporomandibular disorders	1995-1996
B2014-0032/007(09)	Course 377Y, Implant prosthodontics, 1996- 1997. Examinations, fall term; Lectures, winter term. Includes a selection of 78 slides for 3 rd and 4 th year	1996-1997
B2014-0032/007(10)	Course 477Y, The edentulous milieu and its management by removable or implant supported prostheses, 1996-1997	1996-1997
B2014-0032/007(11)	Geriatric dentistry course, 14 and 21 February 1997	1997
B2014-0032/007(12)	Course 277Y, Treatment of the partially edentulous patient, I and II, April 1997. Includes 9 slides	1997

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/007(13)	Course 1061S, 1996-1997 – 2003. Graduate	
	occlusion seminar, winter term, 1997, with	
	some material from 1992-1993 and images	1992-1997
	carried forward to 2003	
B2014-0032/007	Course 1061S, 1996-1997 – 2003. Graduate	
(14) - (15)	occlusion seminar, winter term, 1997, with	
	images carried forward to 2003. 165 slides.	
	Some of the images were used in the TMD	
	course given by Professor Zarb at Dalhousie	[199-]-2003
	University in April 2001 [see B2014-	
	0032/034(01)]	
B2014-0032/008(01)	Clerkship in-service education, 18 November	
	1997 : Removable partial dentures	1997
B2014-0032/008(02)	Mini residency, November 1997. Includes 52	1997
	slides	
B2014-0032/008(03)	Surgical management of patients requiring	
	implant supported prostheses, December 5	1997
	and 6, 1997. Includes 14 slides, 2 x-rays	
B2014-0032/008(04)	Literature review course, 1997-1998	1997
B2014-0032/008(05)	Course 377Y, Prosthodontics, 1997-1998.	1998
	Winter term	
B2014-0032/008(06)	Course 477Y, Prosthodontics, 1997-1998.	1997
	Outline of lectures	
B2014-0032/008(07)	Course DEN 1016S, Occlusion, 1997-1998.	
	Notes from previous years	1982-1993
B2014-0032/008(08)	Mini residency in surgical and prosthodontic	
	management of patients requiring implant	1998
	supported prostheses, 1998-05-22	
B2014-0032/008(09)	Course 1017S, Diagnosis and management of	
	temporomandibular disorders, Winter term,	1997-1998
	1998	
B2014-0032/008(10)	Courses. Lectures on dentures. Includes 120	1998-2002
	slides	
B2014-0032/008(11)	Course 377Y1, Prosthodontics, 1998-1999,	
	Winter term. Lectures, January-February 1999;	1999
	includes 9 slides	
B2014-0032/008	Course 477Y. Introductory material and	
(12) – (14)	introduction to M.R. (mini residencies).	1998-1999
	Includes 97 slides	

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/008	Course 477Y, 1998-1999. Mini residency,	
(15) – (17)	posterior and anterior zones. Classes I and II	1998-1999
	and case histories. 172 slides	
B2014-0032/008(18)	Faculty of Dentistry Continuing Education.	
	Implant prosthodontics course, 1998-1999.	1998-1999
	Mini residencies in implants; evaluations	
B2014-0032/008(19)	John P. Zarb. Prosthodontics II/III and III/IV	1999-2000
B2014-0032/008(20)	Course 377Y, Prosthodontics. 1999-2000. Single	
	implant prostho-dontics, Winter term	1999-2000
	structured program. Includes 31 slides, 1 x-ray	
B2014-0032/009(01)	Course, III year, DDS. Orofacial pain program,	1999-2000
	1999-2000	
B2014-0032/009(02)	Mini residency in the surgical and	
	prosthodontic management of patients	
	requiring implant supported prostheses, 1999-	2000
	2000:	
	May 26, 2000 (anterior zone, Class IV).	
	Includes 37 slides	
B2014-0032/009(03)	Mini residency in the surgical and	
	prosthodontic management of patients	
	requiring implant supported prostheses, 1999-	2000
	2000:	
	June 23, 2000 (anterior zone, Class IV).	
	Includes 46 slides	
B2014-0032/009(04)	Course 1017S, Diagnosis and management of	
	temporomandibular disorders. TMD clinic.	1998-2000
	Background readings	
B2014-0032/009(05)	Course 1017S, Diagnosis and management of	
	Diagnosis and management of	
	temporomandibular disorders. Graduate	2000
	seminar on TMD management, 28 March 2000	
B2014-0032/009(06)	Course 121H1, 2000-2001: New Oral biology	2001
	course. Lecture	
B2014-0032/009(07)	Course 300Y, Community dentistry, 2000-2001.	
	Clinical epidemiology, Year II	2000
B2014-0032/009(08)	Course 333Y1/377Y1, Prosthodontics, 2000-	
	2001 (co-opted into Intro for Mini Residency,	1997-2001
	October 2000)	

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/009(09)	Course 333Y1/377Y1, Prosthodontics, 2000- 2001. Lecture on pre-prosthetic surgery, January 2001	2001
B2014-0032/009(10)	Course 1017S, Diagnosis and management of temporomandibular disorders, 2000-2001. 116 slides	2000-2001
B2014-0032/009(11)	Course 1017S, Diagnosis and management of temporomandibular disorders, 2000-2001. Graduate occlusion introductory seminar, January 2001. Student evaluations	2001
B2014-0032/009(12)	Mini residency in the surgical and prosthodontic management of patients requiring implant supported prostheses, 2000-2001: Treating the edentulous mandible with an overdenture, December 8, 2000. Includes 59 slides	2000
B2014-0032/009(13)	Mini residency in the surgical and prosthodontic management of patients requiring implant supported prostheses, 2000-2001: February 2, 2001: 'Treating the partially edentulous anterior maxilla and mandible (anterior zone, Class IV). Includes 65 slides, 2 photoprints and 4 x-rays	2001
B2014-0032/009(14)	Mini residency in the surgical and prosthodontic management of patients requiring implant supported prostheses, 2000-2001: March 30, April 20, and May 25. Includes 31 slides	2001
B2014-0032/010(01)	Mini residency in implants, June 2001	2001
B2014-0032/010(02)	Course 333Y1/377Y1, Prosthodontics, 2001-2003. Overdentures (TIP). Includes overdenture seminar, February/March 2001, and 45 slides	2001-2003
B2014-0032/010(03)	Course 333Y1/377Y1, Prosthodontics, 2001- 2002. Lectures #6 - #9	2001
B2014-0032/010(04)	Course 333Y1/377Y1, Prosthodontics, 2001-2002. Lectures for winter term structured program, with case histories	2001

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/010(05)	Mini residency in surgical and prosthodontic management, 23-26 May 2002	2002
B2014-0032/010 (06) – (07)	Course, Prosthodontics, 2002-2003. III undergrad and Qualifying Program Year 1, Winter term 2003. Includes 141 slides	2002-2003
B2014-0032/010(08)	Course. Mini residency in surgical and prosthetic management of patients requiring implant supported prostheses, 2003-2004. Outline	2003
B2014-0032/010(09)	Graduate occlusions, 2003-2004. Includes 126 slides	2003-2004
B2014-0032/010(10)	Graduate prosthodontics summer 2004 program. Classes I, II, & IV: Assigned case histories; miscellaneous cases [Compare with B2014-0032_D 003 , Series 8: Born-digital materials]	2003-2004
B2014-0032/010(11)	Courses. Mini residency material: Continuing education course – 'Osseointegration and the edentulous patient'	2004?
B2014-0032/010(12)	Courses. Mini residency material, implant prosthodontics, 2004-2005	1983-2005
B2014-0032/010(13)	Courses. Mini residency on Implant prosthodontics, 2005-06-03: 'Introduction and overview', overview continued and concluding remarks'	2005
B2014-0032/010(14)	MR/Continuing Education course, 2004-2005. Introductory lecture on implants, January or February 2005	2005
B2014-0032/010(15)	Continuing Education course, 2004-2005. 15 April 2005	2005
B2014-0032/010(16)	Continuing Education course, 2004-2005. 'Osseointegration and the edentulous patient', April 2005	2005
B2014-0032/010(17)	Continuing Education course, 2004-2005. 'On managing anterior single or multiple teeth', May 2005	2005
B2014-0032/011(01)	Continuing Education course, 2005-2006. 'Implant prosthodontics: On prosthodontic and surgical synergies', 2005-12-08	2005

File number	File title	Date range
	[See also: B2014-0032_D 005 , Series 8: Born-	
	digital materials]	
B2014-0032/011(02)	Theses supervised: photocopies of title pages	
	and messages of thanks from students whose	1982-2005
	theses Professor Zarb supervised	
B2014-0032/011(03)	Accursi, G. E. 'Marginal bone surrounding	
	osseointegrated Brånemark implants in	
	diabetic patients: a retrospective analysis.'	n.d.
	MSc thesis supervised by Professor Zarb. Draft?	

Series 4: Professional organizations and activities

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/011(04)	Academy of Prosthodontics.	1998-2004
	Correspondence, committees	
B2014-0032/011(05)	Academy of Prosthodontics. Annual meeting	
	(80 th : 1998: Colorado Springs, Colorado)	1998
B2014-0032/011	Academy of Prosthodontics. Annual meeting	
(06) - (07)	(81st : 1999 : Calgary, Alberta). Includes	1998-1999
	Professor Zarb's president's report	
B2014-0032/001P(15)	Academy of Prosthodontics. Annual meeting	
	(81st : 1999 : Calgary, Alberta). Professor Zarb	
	with his Resident students, with the British	1999
	prosthodontist Sidney Gordon Barrett in the	
	background	
B2014-0032/011(08)	Academy of Prosthodontics. Annual meeting	
	(82 nd : 2000: Quebec City)	2000
B2014-0032/011(09)	American Academy of Craniomandibular	1989
	Disorders	
B2014-0032/011(10)	American Academy of Implant Dentistry	2001
B2014-0032/011(11)	American College of Prosthodontists. Meeting	
	(1995-02-24 : Chicago, Illinois)	1995
B2014-0032/012	American College of Prosthodontists.	
(01) – (05)	Prosthodontic Research Symposium (1st : 1995 :	
	Chicago, Illinois), 16-20 June. Organizing files	1993-1995
B2014-0032/012(06)	American College of Prosthodontists. 'A study	
	of the attitudes and behaviors of dental and	
	graduate students toward prosthodontics'	2000-2001
	(November 2000), with covering	
	correspondence	

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/012(07)	Association of Prosthodontics of Canada	2005
B2014-0032/012(08)	Association of Prosthodontics of Ontario.	1998
	Annual Golf/Clinic Day	
B2014-0032/012(09)	Association of University TMD and Orofacial	1991
	Pain Programs	
B2014-0032/012(10)	British Society for the Study of Prosthetic	
	Dentistry. Annual Conferences, 1997, 1998	1997-1998
B2014-0032/012(11)	Canadian Dental Association. National	1998
	convention (1998 : Toronto)	
B2014-0032/012(12)	International College of Prosthodontists.	
	Meeting (3rd: 1989 : Toronto, Ontario)	1989
B2014-0032/012(13)	International College of Prosthodontists.	
	Meeting (5 th : 1993: Zurich, Switzerland)	1993
B2014-0032/012(14)	International College of Prosthodontists. Asian	
	Chapter. Biennial meeting (1st : Kagoshima,	1994
	Japan: 1994)	
B2014-0032/012(15)	International College of Prosthodontists.	1997
	Correspondence	
B2014-0032/013(01)	International College of Prosthodontists.	
	Meeting (7 th : 1997: Sliema, Malta), 29	1997
	October – 1 November	
B2014-0032/013(02)	International College of Prosthodontists.	
	Meeting (8th: 1999: Stockholm) 7-10 July.	1999
	Professor Zarb chaired Symposium 2	
B2014-0032/013(03)	International College of Prosthodontists.	
	Meeting (8th: 1999: Stockholm). Program and	1999
	abstracts	
B2014-0032/013(04)	International College of Prosthodontists.	
	Biennial constituent meeting (2001 : Sydney,	2001
	Australia)	
B2014-0032/013(05)	International College of Prosthodontists.	
	Meeting (11th: 2005: Crete, Greece)	2005
B2014-0032/013(06)	International College of Prosthodontists.	
	Meeting (13th: 2009: Cape Town, South	2009
	Africa)	
B2014-0032/013(07)	International Conference on Reconstructive	
	Preprosthetic Surgery (12 th : 2007 : San Diego,	2007
	CA)	
B2014-0032/013(08)	International Dental Federation.	1993
	Correspondence	

B2014-0032/013(09) International Journal of Oral and Maxillofacial Implants. Editorial board 1985-2000 B2014-0032/013(10) International Journal of Prosthodontics. 2001-2003 Correspondence B2014-0032/013(11) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Agreement with Quintessence Publishing 2003 Company, Inc. re editorship B2014-0032/013(12) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Correspondence re assessment of articles and other editorial matters B2014-0032/013(13) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Abstracts reviewed with John Chai; short 2004-2005 communications B2014-0032/013 International Journal of Prosthodontics. (14) – (16) Correspondence 2005-2011
B2014-0032/013(10) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Correspondence B2014-0032/013(11) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Agreement with Quintessence Publishing Company, Inc. re editorship B2014-0032/013(12) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Correspondence re assessment of articles and other editorial matters B2014-0032/013(13) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Abstracts reviewed with John Chai; short communications B2014-0032/013 International Journal of Prosthodontics.
Correspondence B2014-0032/013(11) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Agreement with Quintessence Publishing Company, Inc. re editorship B2014-0032/013(12) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Correspondence re assessment of articles and other editorial matters B2014-0032/013(13) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Abstracts reviewed with John Chai; short communications B2014-0032/013 International Journal of Prosthodontics.
B2014-0032/013(11) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Agreement with Quintessence Publishing Company, Inc. re editorship B2014-0032/013(12) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Correspondence re assessment of articles and other editorial matters B2014-0032/013(13) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Abstracts reviewed with John Chai; short communications B2014-0032/013 International Journal of Prosthodontics.
Agreement with Quintessence Publishing Company, Inc. re editorship B2014-0032/013(12) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Correspondence re assessment of articles and other editorial matters B2014-0032/013(13) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Abstracts reviewed with John Chai; short communications B2014-0032/013 International Journal of Prosthodontics.
Company, Inc. re editorship B2014-0032/013(12) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Correspondence re assessment of articles and other editorial matters B2014-0032/013(13) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Abstracts reviewed with John Chai; short communications B2014-0032/013 International Journal of Prosthodontics.
B2014-0032/013(12) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Correspondence re assessment of articles and other editorial matters B2014-0032/013(13) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Abstracts reviewed with John Chai; short communications B2014-0032/013 International Journal of Prosthodontics.
Correspondence re assessment of articles and other editorial matters B2014-0032/013(13) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Abstracts reviewed with John Chai; short communications B2014-0032/013 International Journal of Prosthodontics.
other editorial matters B2014-0032/013(13) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Abstracts reviewed with John Chai; short communications B2014-0032/013 International Journal of Prosthodontics.
B2014-0032/013(13) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Abstracts reviewed with John Chai; short communications B2014-0032/013 International Journal of Prosthodontics.
Abstracts reviewed with John Chai; short communications B2014-0032/013 International Journal of Prosthodontics.
B2014-0032/013 International Journal of Prosthodontics.
B2014-0032/013 International Journal of Prosthodontics.
(14) – (16) Correspondence 2005-2011
B2014-0032/014 International Journal of Prosthodontics. Clinical
(01) – (02) Prosthodontics Workshop, Karlsruhe, Germany 2005-2006
(Karlsruhe I), 2006
B2014-0032/014(03) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Clinical
Prosthodontics Workshop, Karlsruhe, Germany 2008
(Karlsruhe II), 2008
B2014-0032/014 International Journal of Prosthodontics. Seoul
(04) – (05) Young Prosthodontic Educators' Workshop, 2008-2009
2009
B2014-0032/014(06) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Young
Prosthodontic Educators' Workshop, Karlsruhe, 2009-2010
Germany (Karlsruhe III), 2010
B2014-0032/014(07) International Journal of Prosthodontics. Young
Prosthodontic Educators' Workshop, Baden 2011
Baden, Germany (Karlsruhe IV), 2012
B2014-0032/014(08) Journal of Orofacial Pain. Article to review 2000
B2014-0032/014(09) Journal of Prosthetic Dentistry. Sectional editor 1984, 1999
B2014-0032/014(10) Karlsruhe Institute for Advanced Dental Studies 2005
B2014-0032/014(11) Michael Smith Foundation for Health 2002
Research. External reviewer
B2014-0032/014(12) Nobel Biocare AB. Correspondence with 1995-2004
officials
B2014-0032/014(13) Nobel Biocare AB. Correspondence, financial 1996-1997
reports, etc.

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/014(14)	Nobel Biocare AB. Department of Clinical	
	Research. Reports, guidelines, booklets on	1993-1997
	clinical procedures	
B2014-0032/014(15)	Nobel Biocare AB. Newsletter, teaching aids	1996-1997
B2014-0032/015(01)	Nobel Biocare AB. 'Teeth-in-an-hour' course	
	(Ann Arbor, MI),	2004
	2004-06-25	
B2014-0032/015(02)	Nobelpharma AB. Correspondence, offprints,	1992-1994
	laboratory manual	
B2014-0032/015(03)	Nobelpharma AB. Catalogues	1991-1996
B2014-0032/015(04)	Nobelpharma AB. Correspondence; final five-	1995-1996
	year report	
B2014-0032/015(05)	Occlusal Rehabilitation Seminar, 1970?	1963-1969
B2014-0032/015(06)	Ontario Dental Association. Convention (105th	1972
	: 1972 : Toronto)	
B2014-0032/015(07)	Ontario Dental Association. Readership survey,	1997
	1997	
B2014-0032/015(08)	Ontario Dental Association. Fee guide	2005
B2014-0032/015(09)	Ontario Society for Studies in Occlusion.	1980
	Honorary membership	
B2014-0032/015(10)	Royal College of Dentists of Canada.	1987-1988
	Correspondence	
B2014-0032/015(11)	Royal College of Dental Surgeons of Ontario.	1989-2007
	Correspondence	
B2014-0032/015(12)	Society of Oral Physiology. Symposium (15 th :	1987
	1987 : Imatra, Finland)	
B2014-0032/015(13)	Declined evaluation of research project	1989
B2014-0032/015(14)	Annotated copy of proof of article by Linda J.	
	Thornton, US Army, revisions by Professor Zarb	1990
B2014-0032/015(15)	Annotated mock-up of paper, 'Impact of	
	osseointegration on preprosthetic surgery'	1990\$
B2014-0032/015(16)	Annotated copy, with covering	
	correspondence, of a book chapter by W.	1992
	Howard Davis	
B2014-0032/015(17)	Copy of paper on a trial to which Professor	
	Zarb was a consultant, J. S. Feine et al, 'Within-	
	subject comparisons of implant-supported	1993
	mandibular prostheses: evaluation of	
	masticatory function'	

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/015(18)	Advice on Harold W. Preiskel's book,	1995
	Overdentures made easy	
B2014-0032/016(01)	Support of an application for tenure	[200-]
B2014-0032/016(02)	Commentary on chapter 17:	
	'Temporomandibular joint' for Richard Ten	
	Cate, Oral histology: development, structure	1997-1998
	and function. St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 1998	
B2014-0032/016	Appraisal of research work at King Saud	
(03) - (04)	University, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia	2011
B2014-0032/016(05)	Correspondence re consultancy re motor	
	vehicle accidents and medical issues	1976-1992
B2014-0032/016(06)	Expert advice re motor vehicle accident of	1987-1990
	Nicola Irwin	
B2014-0032/016(07)	Appraisal of dental practice	2002
B2014-0032/016(08)	Review of papers for Charles Goodacre, Loma	
	Linda University, Loma Linda, California	2003

Series 5: Research

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/016		
(09) - (10)	Dental implants. Notes, articles	1984-2011
B2014-0032/016(11)	Old age and osteoporosis. Articles	1996-1998
B2014-0032/016(12)	Temporomandibular disorders. Notes,	1991-1995
	correspondence, articles	
B2014-0032/016(13)	Emad Saleh Elsubeihi. 'The effect of	
	osteoporosis on jaw bone and	
	osseointegration of dental implants: A critical	1998
	review of literature and a research plan ', 1998	
B2014-0032/016(14)	Emad Saleh Elsubeihi and Dr. Zarb, 'The effect	
	of overiectomy on bone changes'. Draft	1999
	report	

Series 6: Manuscripts and Publications

Sub series 6.1: Unpublished manuscripts

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/017(01)	'Clinical application of osseointegration: an	[198-]
	introduction'	

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/017(02)	Zarb George, William Laney, Patrick Henry and Torsten Jemt, ed. <i>Prosthodontic Aspects of Osseointegration</i> . Correspondence	1988-1990
B2014-0032/017(03)	Zarb George, William Laney, Patrick Henry, and Torsten Jemt, ed. <i>Prosthodontic Aspects of Osseointegration</i> . Publishing agreement with Quintessence Publishing Co. Inc.	1990
B2014-0032/017(04)	Zarb George, William Laney, Patrick Henry, and Torsten Jemt, ed. <i>Prosthodontic Aspects</i> of Osseointegration. Correspondence, notes, outlines	1990-1996
B2014-0032/017(05)	Zarb George, William Laney, Patrick Henry and Torsten Jemt, ed. <i>Prosthodontic Aspects of Osseointegration</i> . Section 1, chapters 1-3: 'The science of osseointegration and its clinical implications' (Tomas Albrektsson and George Zarb). Drafts	1989-[199-]
B2014-0032/017(06)	Zarb George, William Laney, Patrick Henry and Torsten Jemt, ed. <i>Prosthodontic Aspects of</i> Osseointegration. Chapter 4: 'Radiographic considerations' (Michael Pharoah), draft	1994
B2014-0032/017(07)	Zarb George, William Laney, Patrick Henry and Torsten Jemt, ed. <i>Prosthodontic Aspects of Osseointegration</i> . Chapter 6: 'Surgical management of partially and completely edentulous patients: the posterior zone' (Tim Johnston), draft	[199-]
B2014-0032/017 (08) - (10)	Zarb George, William Laney, Patrick Henry and Torsten Jemt, ed. <i>Prosthodontic Aspects of Osseointegration</i> . Chapter 7: 'Oralmaxillofacial reconstruction with composite grafts (autogenous iliac bone and titanium endosseous implants)' (E. E. Keller and D. E. Tolman). Drafts, figures	1990-1994
B2014-0032/017 (11) – (12)	Zarb George, William Laney, Patrick Henry and Torsten Jemt, ed. <i>Prosthodontic Aspects of Osseointegration</i> . Chapter 7: 'Surgical management of compromised host bone in the edentulous jaw' (E. E. Keller). Draft (June 1994), figures	1994

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/017	Zarb George, William Laney, Patrick Henry and	
(13) – (14)	Torsten Jemt. Prosthodontic Aspects of	
	Osseointegration. Section 3: 'Prostho-dontics	
	treatment: the edentulous patient -	1991
	introduction'.	
D001 / 0000 /017/15)	1st and 2nd drafts	
B2014-0032/017(15)	Zarb George, William Laney, Patrick Henry and	
	Torsten Jemt ed. Prosthodontic Aspects of	
	Osseointegration. Chapter 8: 'Edentulous patients: fixed prosthodontic therapy (William	[1994?]
	Laney, George Zarb, and Patrick Henry). Draft	[[7749]
B2014-0032/017	Zarb George, William Laney, Patrick Henry and	
(16) – (17)	Torsten Jemt ed. Prosthodontic Aspects of	
(10) (17)	Osseointegration. Section 4, 'Multiple anterior	1991
	tooth replacement' (George Zarb and Torsten	.,,,
	Jemt). Drafts	
B2014-0032/017	Zarb George, William Laney, Patrick Henry and	
(18) - (22) and	Torsten Jemt ed. Prosthodontic Aspects of	
B2014-0032/018	Osseointegration. Section 4 'The maxilla-facial	
(01) - (04)	patient' (Patrick J. Henry and David C.	
	McNamara). Draft; figures, including 116 slides	[199-]
	of figures [this appears not to have been	
	incorporated later on into the structure of the	
	proposed book]	
B2014-0032/018(05)	Zarb George, William Laney, Patrick Henry and	
	Torsten Jemt, ed. Prosthodontic Aspects of	
	Osseointegration. Chapter 11: 'Interim	1990
	restorations in tissue integrated prostheses'	
D001 / 0000 /010 /0 /)	(Patrick J. Henry). Draft	
B2014-0032/018(06)	Zarb George, William Laney, Patrick Henry and	
	Torsten Jemt, ed. Prosthodontic Aspects of	[100]
	Osseointegration. Chapter 13: 'Provisional	[199-]
	restorations' (Aaron Fenton). Draft; 26 slides of	
B2014-0032/018(07)	figures Zarb George, William Laney, Patrick Henry and	
DZU14-000Z/010(0/)	Torsten Jemt, ed. Prosthodontic Aspects of	
	Osseointegration. Chapter 14: 'Occlusal	1991-1995
	considerations' (Gunnar Carlsson and George	1//1 1//3
	Zarb). Drafts	
B2014-0032/018(08)	Zarb George, William Laney, Patrick Henry and	
()	Torsten Jemt, ed. Prosthodontic Aspects of	
<u> </u>	I '	1

File number	File title	Date range
	Osseointegration. Chapter 14 [becomes	
	proposal for chapter 15, not used?]: 'Different	
	methods of achieving osseointegration:	
	prosthodontic treatment alternatives and	1991-1995
	possible advantages' (Patrick J. Henry). Draft,	
	including figures and 17 slides	
B2014-0032/018(09)	Zarb George, William Laney, Patrick Henry and	
	Torsten Jemt, ed. Prosthodontic Aspects of	
	Osseointegration. Chapter 16: 'The soft tissue	1994
	response' (Robert Carmichael and George	
	Zarb). Draft	
B2014-0032/018	Zarb George, William Laney, Patrick Henry and	
(10) – (11)	Torsten Jemt, ed. Prosthodontic Aspects of	
	Osseointegration. Chapter 17: 'Periodontal	
	considerations for periodontal prostheses with	
	and without implants' [title differs from outline]	[199-]
	(Myron Nevins). Draft; 37 slides of figures	
B2014-0032/018(12)	Zarb George, William Laney, Patrick Henry and	
	Torsten Jemt, ed. Prosthodontic Aspects of	
	Osseointegration. Chapter 18: 'Bone	
	regeneration as an adjunct of	1994
	osseointegration' [title differs from outline]	
	(Sascha A. Jovanovic). Draft	
B2014-0032/018(13)	L. Avivi-Arber, Don Lewis and G. A. Zarb,	
	'Aesthetic evaluation of Brånemark single	
	implant-supported prostheses: a comparison	1995
	of prosthodontists' and patients' perceptions'	
B2014-0032/018(14)	James D. Anderson and George A. Zarb,	
	'Evidence based dentistry v. prognosis.' Draft	1995
B2014-0032/018(15)	'Dental specialty innovations justify quasi	
	universal implant prescriptions,' submitted to	1999?
	Ontario Dentist	

Sub series 6.2: Textbooks written and edited

File number		File title	Date
			range
B2014-	3.	Zarb GA, Bergman B, Clayton JA, and MacKay	
0032/018(16)		HF. Prostho-	

File number		File title	Date
		dontin Trooting out for Dorthall . Edgintularia	range
		dontic Treatment for Partially Edentulous	n.d.
		Patients (a com- bined Fixed and Removable Prosthodontic	
		Text). St. Louis,	
		Missouri: C.V. Mosby Co., August 1978. Chapters 35-39	
B2014-	4.	USA. Naval Medical Command. Naval Dental	
0032/018(17)	4.	School.	
0032/018(17)		Complete Dentures (1984 edition), incorporating	
		use of	
		Hickey JC, and Zarb GA. Boucher's Prosthodontia	1984
		Treatment	1704
		for Edentulous Patients. St. Louis, Missouri: C.V.	
		Mosby	
		Company, June 1980. 8th ed.	
B2014-	5.	George Zarb and John E. Speck, Chapter 12:	
0032/018(18)		'The Treatment of mandibular disfunction,' with	
0002/010(10)		revision of chapter for future edition(?), in Zarb	
		G.A, and Carlsson GE. Temporomandibular	
		Joint - Function and Dysfunction. Copenhagen,	1979-
		Denmark: Munksgaard, March 1979	
B2014-	8.	'Chapter 3: The dentition,' in Mohl N, Zarb GA,	
0032/018(19)		Carlsson GE, and Rugh J. A Textbook of	
, ,		Occlusion. Chicago, Illinois: Quintessence	1983?
		International, 1988. Draft	
B2014-	8.	Figures for Chapter 22 of Mohl N, Zarb GA,	
0032/018(20)		Carlsson GE, and Rugh J. A Textbook of	
		Occlusion. Chicago, Illinois: Quintessence	1987
		International, 1988	
B2014-	9.	George A. Zarb, 'Prologue: a prosthodontist's	
0032/018(21)		perception of osseointegration,' Albrektsson T.	
		and Zarb G.A. The Brånemark Osseointegrated	
		Implant. Chicago, Illinois: Quintessence	[198-] -
		Publishing Co., 1989	1989
B2014-	10.	George A. Zarb and Adrianne Schmidt,	
0032/018(22)		'Chapter 12: Prosthodontic treatment with	
		implants for geriatric edentulous patients,' in	
		Zarb GA, Bolender CL, Hickey JC, and Carlsson	
		GE. Boucher's Prosthodontic Treatment for	
			1990

File number		File title	Date
			range
		Edentulous Patients. St. Louis, Missouri: C.V.	
		Mosby Co., 1990. 10th ed., 202-209	
B2014-0032/018		Temporomandibular joint and masticatory	
(23)– (24)		muscle disorders, ed. George A. Zarb, Gunnar E.	
		Carlsson, N. Mohl and BJ Sessle. Copenhagen:	
		Munksgaard, 1994, 2 nd ed. Correspondence,	1983-1994
		background articles, notes	
B2014-0032/019	11.	Temporomandibular joint and masticatory	
(01) – (07)		muscle disorders, ed. George A. Zarb, Gunnar E.	
		Carlsson, N. Mohl and BJ Sessle. Copenhagen:	
		Munksgaard, 1994, 2 nd ed. Chapters 1, 4, 5, 6, 7,	1992-1994
		9, and 10: Correspondence, drafts, notes	
B2014-	11.	George A. Zarb and Gunnar E. Carlsson,	
0032/019(08)		'Chapter 11: Osteoarthrosis/osteoarthritis of the	
		temporomandibular joint,' in	
		Temporomandibular joint and masticatory	
		muscle disorders, ed. George A. Zarb, Gunnar E.	
		Carlsson, N. Mohl and BJ Sessle. Copenhagen:	1989-1993
		Munksgaard, 1994, 2 nd ed. Draft, background	
		articles	
B2014-0032/019	11.	Temporomandibular joint and masticatory	
(09) – (12)		muscle disorders, ed. George A. Zarb, Gunnar E.	
		Carlsson, N. Mohl and BJ Sessle. Copenhagen:	
		Munksgaard, 1994, 2 nd ed. Chapters 13, 15, 19,	1992-1993
		and 20: Correspondence, drafts, notes	
B2014-	11.	George A. Zarb, Gunnar E. Carlsson, and John	
0032/019(13)		D. Rugh, 'Chapter 22: Clinical management,' in	
		Temporomandibular joint and masticatory	
		muscle disorders, ed. George A. Zarb, Gunnar E.	
		Carlsson, N. Mohl and BJ Sessle. Copenhagen:	1993-1994
		Munksgaard, 1994, 2 nd ed. Drafts, notes	
B2014-	11.	Temporomandibular joint and masticatory	
0032/019(14)		muscle disorders, ed. George A. Zarb, Gunnar E.	
		Carlsson, N. Mohl and BJ Sessle. Copenhagen:	
		Munksgaard, 1994, 2 nd ed. Chapter 24: draft	[199-]
B2014-	12.	Zarb GA, Bolender CL, and Carlsson GE.	
0032/019(15)		Boucher's Prosthodontic Treatment for	
		Edentulous Patients. St. Louis, Missouri: Mosby-	
		Year Book, 1997. 11th ed. Correspondence,	1996
		outline	

File number		File title	Date
			range
B2014- 0032/019(16)	12.	George A. Zarb, 'Preface' for Zarb GA, Bolender CL, and Carlsson GE. Boucher's Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients. St. Louis, Missouri: Mosby-Year Book, 1997. 11th ed. Draft, correspondence	1996
B2014- 0032/019(17)	12.	George A. Zarb, Charles L. Boelander, and Gunnar E. Carlsson, 'Chapter 1: The edentulous predicament', and George A. Zarb, 'Chapter 2: Biomechanics of the edentulous state,' in Zarb GA, Bolender CL, and Carlsson GE. Boucher's Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients. St. Louis, Missouri: Mosby-Year Book, 1997. 11th ed. Drafts, correspondence	1996
B2014- 0032/019(18)	12.	Zarb GA, Bolender CL, and Carlsson GE. Boucher's Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients. St. Louis, Missouri: Mosby- Year Book, 1997. Chapter 3: 11th ed. Draft	1996
B2014- 0032/019(19) and B20140032/020(01)	12.	George A. Zarb and Warner Kalk, 'Chapter 22: Overdentures', in Zarb GA, Bolender CL, and Carlsson GE. Boucher's Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients. St. Louis, Missouri: Mosby-Year Book, 1997. 11th ed. Correspondence, drafts; 77 photoprints; 73 photonegatives + 2 photoprints	1995
B2014- 0032/020(02)	12.	Zarb GA, Bolender CL, and Carlsson GE. Boucher's Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients. St. Louis, Missouri: Mosby- Year Book, 1997. 11th ed. Chapter 25: copy	1996
B2014- 0032/020(03)	13.	Zarb GA, Bolender, CL. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-Supported Prostheses. 12th ed. St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 2003. Correspondence, table of contents	2000-2003
B2014- 0032/020(04)	13.	George A. Zarb, 'Chapter 1: The edentulous predicament', in Zarb GA, Bolender, CL. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-Supported Prostheses. 12 th ed. St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 2003. Figures	2003

File number		File title	Date
			range
B2014-	13.	Zarb GA, Bolender, CL. Prosthodontic	
0032/020(05)		Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete	
		Dentures and Implant-Supported Prostheses.	
		12 th ed. St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 2003. Chapter 3:	2003
		18 photoprints	
B2014-0032/020	13.	Zarb GA, Bolender, CL. Prosthodontic	
(06) - (07)		Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete	
		Dentures and Implant-Supported Prostheses.	
		12 th ed. St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 2003. "Proofed	2003
		copies" of Chapters 5 and 6, April-May 2003	
B2014-0032/020	13.	Zarb GA, Bolender, CL. Prosthodontic	
(08) – (11)		Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete	
		Dentures and Implant-Supported Prostheses.	
		12 th ed. St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 2003. Chapter 7:	
		drafts, "proofed copy", April/May 2003; figures,	[200-]-
		4 photoprints	2003
B2014-0032/020	13.	George A. Zarb and Ross Bryant, 'Chapter 8: On	
(12) – (13)		pre-prosthetic surgery: improving the patients'	
		denture-bearing areas and ridge relations,' in	
		Zarb GA, Bolender, CL. Prosthodontic	
		Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete	
		Dentures and Implant-Supported Prostheses.	2002-2003
		12 th ed. St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 2003. Drafts	
B2014-0032/020	13.	Zarb GA, Bolender, CL. Prosthodontic	
(14) – (16)		Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete	
		Dentures and Implant-Supported Prostheses.	
		12 th ed. St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 2003. Drafts,	2003
		illustrations, figures (24 slides)	
B2014-0032/020	13.	George A. Zarb, Rhonda Jacob and John Zarb,	
(17) – (18)		'Chapter 10: Overdentures' in Zarb GA,	
		Bolender, CL. Prosthodontic Treatment for	
		Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and	
		Implant-Supported Prostheses. 12th ed. St. Louis,	2002-2003
		MO: Mosby, 2003. Drafts, illustrations (43 slides)	
B2014-0032/021	13.	Zarb GA, Bolender, CL. Prosthodontic	
(01) - (02)		Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete	
		Dentures and Implant-Supported Prostheses.	
		12 th ed. St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 2003. Chapters 11	2003
		and 12: drafts	
B2014-0032/020 (17) - (18)	13.	Zarb GA, Bolender, CL. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-Supported Prostheses. 12 th ed. St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 2003. Drafts, illustrations, figures (24 slides) George A. Zarb, Rhonda Jacob and John Zarb, 'Chapter 10: Overdentures' in Zarb GA, Bolender, CL. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-Supported Prostheses. 12 th ed. St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 2003. Drafts, illustrations (43 slides) Zarb GA, Bolender, CL. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-Supported Prostheses. 12 th ed. St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 2003. Chapters 11	2002-2003

File number		File title	Date range
B2014-0032/021 (03) – (06)	13.	Zarb GA, Bolender, CL. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-Supported Prostheses. 12 th ed. St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 2003. Chapters 13 and 14: drafts; illustrations, inc. 13 slides (Chapter 13)	2003
B2014- 0032/021(07)	13.	George A. Zarb and Yoav Finer, 'Chapter 15: Identification of shape and location of arch form: the recording base and occlusion rim,' in Zarb GA, Bolender, CL. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-Supported Prostheses. 12th ed. St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 2003. Correspondence, drafts	2002-2003
B2014-0032/021 (08) - (15)	13.	Zarb GA, Bolender, CL. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-Supported Prostheses. 12th ed. St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 2003. Chapters 16 to 19: correspondence, drafts	2002-2003
B2014-0032/022 (01) - (03)	13.	Rhonda Jacob, George A. Zarb and Charles L. Boelander, 'Chapter 20: Waxing and processing the dentures: their insertion and follow-up,' in Zarb GA, Bolender, CL. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-Supported Prostheses. 12th ed. St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 2003. Drafts, illustrations	[200-]
B2014-0032/022 (04) - (07)	13.	Zarb GA, Bolender, CL. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-Supported Prostheses. 12 th ed. St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 2003. Chapters 21 to 23: drafts	[200-]
B2014- 0032/022(08)	13.	George A. Zarb and Rhonda Jacob, 'Chapter 24: Prolonging the useful life of complete dentures: the relining procedure,' in Zarb GA, Bolender, CL. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-Supported Prostheses. 12th ed. St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 2003. Draft	[200-]

File number		File title	Date
			range
B2014- 0032/022(09)	13.	George A. Zarb and Regina Mericske-Stein, 'Chapters 27: Clinical protocol for treatment with implant-supported overdentures,' in Zarb GA, Bolender, CL. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-Supported Prostheses. 12th ed. St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 2003. Draft	[200-]
B2014- 0032/022(10)	13.	George A. Zarb and Steven Eckert, 'Chapters 28: Clinical protocol: implant-supported prostheses,' in Zarb GA, Bolender, CL. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-Supported Prostheses. 12th ed. St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 2003. Figures	2003
B2014- 0032/022(11)	13.	George A. Zarb, Emad Elsubeihi and Nikolai Attard, 'Chapter 30: Current and future directions in implant prosthodontics,' in Zarb GA, Bolender, CL. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-Supported Prostheses. 12th ed. St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 2003. Figures	2003
B2014- 0032/022(12)		Zarb GA, Albrektsson T, Baker G, Eckert S, Stanford C, Tarnow D, Wennerberg A, ed. Osseointegration: On Continuing Synergies in Surgery, Prosthodontics and Biomaterials. Chicago, Illinois: Quintessence Publishing Company, 2008. Correspondence, outlines, review	2005-2008
B2014- 0032/022(13)		'Introduction', Zarb GA, Albrektsson T, Baker G, Eckert S, Stanford C, Tarnow D, Wennerberg A, ed. Osseointegration: On Continuing Synergies in Surgery, Prosthodontics and Biomaterials. Chicago, Illinois: Quintessence Publishing Company, 2008. Drafts	2006?
B2014-0032/022 (14) – (25)		Chapters 1 and 2 of Zarb GA, Albrektsson T, Baker G, Eckert S, Stanford C, Tarnow D, Wennerberg A, ed. Osseointegration: On Continuing Synergies in Surgery, Prosthodontics and Biomaterials. Chicago, Illinois: Quintessence Publishing Company, 2008. Drafts	2006?

File number	File title	Date
		range
B2014- 0032/022(16)	George Zarb.' Chapter 3: Treatment outcomes', Zarb GA, Albrektsson T, Baker G, Eckert S, Stanford C, Tarnow D, Wennerberg A, ed. Osseointegration: On Continuing Synergies in Surgery, Prosthodontics and Biomaterials.	
	Chicago, Illinois: Quintessence Publishing Company, 2008. Draft	2007
B2014-0032/022 (17) – (18)	Zarb GA, Albrektsson T, Baker G, Eckert S, Stanford C, Tarnow D, Wennerberg A, ed. Osseointegration: On Continuing Synergies in Surgery, Prosthodontics and Biomaterials.	
	Chicago, Illinois: Quintessence Publishing Company, 2008. Chapters 4 : drafts	[200-]
B2014-0032/023 (01) - (03)	Zarb GA, Albrektsson T, Baker G, Eckert S, Stanford C, Tarnow D, Wennerberg A, ed. Osseointegration: On Continuing Synergies in Surgery, Prosthodontics and Biomaterials. Chicago, Illinois: Quintessence Publishing Company, 2008. Chapters 5, 6 and 7: drafts	[200-]
B2014- 0032/023(04)	Steven Eckert, George Zarb and Clark Stanford, 'Chapter 8: Prosthodontic protocols,' in Zarb GA, Albrektsson T, Baker G, Eckert S, Stanford C, Tarnow D, Wennerberg A, ed. Osseointegration: On Continuing Synergies in Surgery, Prosthodontics and Biomaterials. Chicago, Illinois: Quintessence Publishing Company, 2008. Drafts	2006-2007
B2014- 0032/023(05)	David Chvartzsaid, Kirk Preston and George Zarb, 'Chapter 10: On osseointegration failure,' in Zarb GA, Albrektsson T, Baker G, Eckert S, Stanford C, Tarnow D, Wennerberg A, ed. Osseointegration: On Continuing Synergies in Surgery, Prosthodontics and Biomaterials. Chicago, Illinois: Quintessence Publishing Company, 2008. Drafts	2007
B2014-0032/023 (06) - (07)	Zarb GA, Albrektsson T, Baker G, Eckert S, Stanford C, Tarnow D, Wennerberg A, ed. Osseointegration: On Continuing Synergies in Surgery, Prosthodontics and Biomaterials.	[200-]

File number	File title	Date
		range
	Chicago, Illinois: Quintessence Publishing	
	Company, 2008. Chapters 11 and 12: drafts	
B2014-	Chapters 13 of Zarb GA, Albrektsson T, Baker G,	
0032/023(08)	Eckert S, Stanford C, Tarnow D, Wennerberg A,	
	ed. Osseointegration: On Continuing Synergies	
	in Surgery, Prosthodontics and Biomaterials.	
	Chicago, Illinois: Quintessence Publishing	2007
	Company, 2008. Draft	
B2014-	George A. Zarb, 'Chapter 14: From rearview	
0032/023(08)	vistas to current landscapes,' in Zarb GA,	
	Albrektsson T, Baker G, Eckert S, Stanford C,	
	Tarnow D, Wennerberg A, ed. Osseointegration:	
	On Continuing Synergies in Surgery,	
	Prosthodontics and Biomaterials. Chicago,	2008?
	Illinois: Quintessence Publishing Company, 2008.	
2001	Typeset copy	
B2014-	Zarb GA, Hobkirk J, Eckert S, Jacob R, eds.	
0032/023(09)	Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients	
	: Complete Dentures and Implant-supported	
	prostheses. 13th ed. St. Louis, Missouri: Elsevier	0007.0010
	Mosby, 2013. Correspondence, publishing	2007-2012
	agreement, notes, outlines, proof comments on	
D0014 0020 (002	chapters	
B2014-0032/023	John Hobkirk and George Zarb, 'Chapter 1: The	
(10) – (12)	edentulous state,' in Zarb GA, Hobkirk J, Eckert S, Jacob R, eds. <i>Prostho-dontic Treatment for</i>	
	Edentulous Patients : Complete Dentures and Implant-supported prostheses. 13th ed. St. Louis,	
	Missouri: Elsevier Mosby, 2013. Correspondence,	2010
	drafts, illustrations (8 photoprints, 69 slides)	2010
B2014-0032/023	Zarb GA, Hobkirk J, Eckert S, Jacob R, eds.	
(13) – (17)	Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients	
(10) (17)	: Complete Dentures and Implant-supported	
	prostheses. 13th ed. St. Louis, Missouri: Elsevier	
	Mosby, 2013. Chapters 2 and 3:	2010
	correspondence, drafts, illustrations (Chapter 2:	2010
	3 photoprints, 79 slides)	
B2014-0032/023	Leslie P. Laing and George Zarb, 'Chapter 4:	
(18) – (19)	'Sequelae caused by wearing complete	
	dentures,' in Zarb GA, Hobkirk J, Eckert S, Jacob	

File number	File title	Date
		range
	R, eds. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous	
	Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-	0010
	supported prostheses. 13th ed. St. Louis, Missouri:	2010
	Elsevier Mosby, 2013.	
D001 4 0000 (00 4	Draft, illustrations (6 photoprints, 40 slides)	
B2014-0032/024	George Zarb and John A. Hobkirk, 'Chapter 5:	
(01) – (05)	History taking, treatment planning, and	
	improving denture-bearing areas for edentulous	
	patients,' in Zarb GA, Hobkirk J, Eckert S, Jacob	
	R, eds. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous	
	Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-	
	supported prostheses. 13th ed. St. Louis, Missouri:	2010
	Elsevier Mosby, 2013. Notes, drafts, illustrations	
	(including 134 slides)	
B2014-0032/024	George Zarb, Steven E. Eckert, Rhonda F.	
(06) – (07)	Jacob, and John P. Zarb, 'Chapter 6: Additional	
	treatment planning options for both edentulous	
	and potentially edentulous patients,' in Zarb	
	GA, Hobkirk J, Eckert S, Jacob R, eds.	
	Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients	
	: Complete Dentures and Implant-supported	2010
	prostheses. 13th ed. St. Louis, Missouri: Elsevier	
	Mosby, 2013. Notes, drafts, 54 slides. See also	
	Chapter 5.	
B2014-	Zarb GA, Hobkirk J, Eckert S, Jacob R, eds.	
0032/024(08)	Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients	
	: Complete Dentures and Implant-supported	
	prostheses. 13th ed. St. Louis, Missouri: Elsevier	[201-]
	Mosby, 2013. Chapter 7: drafts, illustrations	
B2014-	Rhonda F. Jacob and George Zarb, 'Chapter 8:	
0032/024(09)	Maxillary and mandibular substitutes for the	
	denture-bearing area,' in Zarb GA, Hobkirk J,	
	Eckert S, Jacob R, eds. Prosthodontic Treatment	
	for Edentulous Patients : Complete Dentures	
	and Implant-supported prostheses. 13th ed. St.	2010
	Louis, Missouri: Elsevier Mosby, 2013. Drafts,	
	illustrations	
B2014-0032/024	James D. Anderson and George Zarb, 'Chapter	
(10) – (12)	9: The dentures' polished surfaces, recording	
	jaw relations, and their transfer to an	

File number	File title	Date
		range
	articulator,' in Zarb GA, Hobkirk J, Eckert S, Jacob R, eds. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-supported prostheses. 13th ed. St. Louis, Missouri: Elsevier Mosby, 2013. Notes, drafts, illustrations (inc. 15 photoprints, 34 slides)	2010
B2014-0032/024 (13) – (16)	Zarb GA, Hobkirk J, Eckert S, Jacob R, eds. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients : Complete Dentures and Implant-supported prostheses. 13th ed. St. Louis, Missouri: Elsevier Mosby, 2013. Chapters 10, 11, and 12: chapter 10: draft and 7 photoprints; chapter11, 3 photoprints; chapter 12, figures	2010
B2014- 0032/024(17)	Zarb GA, Hobkirk J, Eckert S, Jacob R, eds. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients : Complete Dentures and Implant-supported prostheses. 13th ed. St. Louis, Missouri: Elsevier Mosby, 2013. Chapter 13: draft	2011
B2014-0032/024 (18) – (19)	John A. Hobkirk and George Zarb, 'Chapter 14: Prolonging the useful life of complete dentures: relines, repairs, and duplications,' in Zarb GA, Hobkirk J, Eckert S, Jacob R, eds. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-supported prostheses. 13th ed. St. Louis, Missouri: Elsevier Mosby, 2013. Drafts, 31 photoprints	2010
B2014-0032/025 (01) – (03)	Zarb GA, Hobkirk J, Eckert S, Jacob R, eds. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients : Complete Dentures and Implant-supported prostheses. 13th ed. St. Louis, Missouri: Elsevier Mosby, 2013. Chapters 15 and 16: drafts, illustrations (including 1 photoprint for chapter 15)	2009-2010
B2014- 0032/025(04)	Alan G.T. Payne and George Zarb, 'Chapter 17: Implant overdentures', in Zarb GA, Hobkirk J, Eckert S, Jacob R, eds. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-supported prostheses. 13th ed. St. Louis, Missouri: Elsevier Mosby, 2013. Drafts, illustrations	2010

File number	File title	Date
		range
B2014-0032/025 (05) – (09)	Zarb GA, Hobkirk J, Eckert S, Jacob R, eds. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-supported prostheses. 13th ed. St. Louis, Missouri: Elsevier Mosby, 2013. Chapters, 18, 20, and 21: chapter 18: illustrations only; chapters 20 and 21: draft and 6 photoprints each	2011
B2014-0032/025 (10) - (11)	Nikolai Attard, Emad S. Elsubeihi, David Chvartzsaid and George Zarb, 'Chapter 22: Current and possible future directions in implant prosthodontics,' in Zarb GA, Hobkirk J, Eckert S, Jacob R, eds. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-supported prostheses. 13th ed. St. Louis, Missouri: Elsevier Mosby, 2013. Drafts, 79 photoprints	2010
B2014-0032/025 (12) - (13)	Zarb GA, Hobkirk J, Eckert S, Jacob R, eds. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients : Complete Dentures and Implant-supported prostheses. 13th ed. St. Louis, Missouri: Elsevier Mosby, 2013. Chapter 23: draft, 36 photoprints	2010
B2014-0032/025 (14) - (20)	Zarb GA, Hobkirk J, Eckert S, Jacob R, eds. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-supported prostheses. 13th ed. St. Louis, Missouri: Elsevier Mosby, 2013. Illustrations only for chapters 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29 and 30: chapter 24, 14 photoprints; 25 (18); 26 (4); 27 (5);28 (16 + 5 figures); 29 (17); 30 (10)	[201-]
B2014- 0032/025(21)	Chapters 1, 5, 8 and 19 of Zarb GA, Hobkirk J, Eckert S, Jacob R, eds. Prosthodontic Treatment for Edentulous Patients: Complete Dentures and Implant-supported prostheses. 13th ed. St. Louis, Missouri: Elsevier Mosby, 2013. For proofing	2013?

Sub series 6.3: Conference proceedings edited

File number		File title	Date
			range
B2014- 0032/026(01)	1.	Proceedings of the Toronto Conference on Osseointegration in Clinical Dentistry, reprinted from the Journal of Prosthetic Dentistry, 49, 6 (June 1983). St. Louis, MO: C. V., Morsby Company, 1983. George A. Zarb, 'Introduction to osseointegration in clinical dentistry', p. 824. Inc. draft	1983
B2014- 0032/026(02)	3.	Zarb GA (ed.). Lorne E. MacLachlan Prosthodontic Teaching Conference, November 29 and 30, 1991. Teaching Implant Prosthodontics in the Undergraduate Curriculum. Conference supported by The Lorne E. MacLachlan Endowment Fund and a grant from Nobelpharma Canada	1991
B2014- 0032/026(03)	5.	Prosthodontic Treatment for the Geriatric Patient. The Toronto Symposium. J Prosthet Dent 72, 5 (1994) 486-568	1994
B2014- 0032/026(04)	6.	Zarb GA (ed.). Towards Optimized Management of the Edentulous Predicament. The Academy of Prosthodontics Halifax Symposium. Proceedings published in the J Prosthet Dent 79, 1 (1998)	1998
B2014-0032/026 (05) - (06)	8.	Proceedings of the Mini-Symposium on Temporomandibular Disorders. May 3, 1999, University of Toronto. J Orofacial Pain, 13, 4 (1999): Special Issue. Notes, drafts	1998-1999
B2014- 0032/026(07)	9.	Zarb GA, Lekholm U, Albrektsson T, Tenenbaum H. (eds). Aging, Osteoporosis and Dental Implants. Proceedings from the International Symposium in Toronto, November 2000. Quintessence Publishing Co., 2001. Correspondence, publishing agreement, drafts of two sections	2000-2001
B2014- 0032/026(08)	10.	Zarb GA 'On prosthodontic research: old baggage, new directions,'; Christian S Stohler, GA Zarb, 'On prosthodontic education: current	

File number	File title	Date
		range
	dilemmas,' ; John A Hobkirk, GA Zarb,	
	'[Interface II : Host implant] Study Group report	
	and discussion'; Int J Prosth Special Supplement	
	: On biolog9ical and social interfaces in	
	prosthodontics – proceedings of an	2003
	international symposium (Toronto, Ont., 3-6	
	November 2002), 7-10; 10-11; 47-51	

Sub series 6.4: Publications, including abstracts

File number		File title	Date range
B2014-	11.	Zarb GA, Thompson GW. 'The treatment of	
0032/026(09)		patients with temporomandibular joint pain	
		dysfunction syndrome,' J Can Dent Assoc 41,7	1975
		(June/July 1975) 410-417	
B2014-	22.	Zarb GA, MacKay HF. The partially edentulous	
0032/026(10)		patient - Classification and methods of	
		treatment. Ont Dent 55 (1978): 11-20	1978
B2014-	26.	Zarb GA. 'Advanced residual ridge reduction:	
0032/026(11)		I. Alloplastic implants in prosthodontics,' J Can	
		Dent Assoc 45, 5 (May 1979) 207, 227-234	1979
B2014-	27.	Zarb GA. 'Scientific methodology lacking -	
0032/026(12)		some implant patients suffer needlessly.	
		Editorial,' J Can Dent Assoc (1979) 45: 207	
B2014-	37.	Zarb GA, MacKay HF. 'Cosmetic and	
0032/026(13)		removable partial dentures: The Class IV	
		partially edentulous patient,'	1981
		J Prosthet Dent 46, 4 (October 1981): 360-373	
B2014-	42.	Zarb GA. 'Non-surgical treatment of	
0032/026(14)		rheumatoid and degenerative arthritis of the	
		TMJ.' Chapter 19 in The President's	
		Conference on the Examination, Diagnosis	
		and Management of Temporomandibular	1983
		Disorders, June 1982.	
		Chicago: American Dental Association, 1983,	
		133-0136	
B2014-	44.	Zarb GA. 'Editorial/Introduction:	
0032/026(15)		Osseointegration in clinical dentistry,' and 'The	
			1982-1983

File number		File title	Date range
		edentulous milieu,' J Prosthet Dent 49, 6 (June	
		1983) n.p., 825-831	
B2014-	45.	Zarb GA, Symington JM. 'Osseointegrated	
0032/026(16)		dental implants:	
		The Toronto replication study,' J Prosthet Dent	
		50, 2 (1983)	
		271-276	
B2014-	48.	Gilboe DB, Zarb GA. 'Clinical research	
0032/026(17)		funding.' . J Can Dent Assoc 49, 9 (1983)	
		643-645. Read before the annual meeting	
		of the research committee of the	1983
		Association of Faculties of Dentistry of	
		Canada (March 1983 : Cincinnati, Ohio)	
B2014-		'Letter to the editor,' J Prosthet	1983 or 1984?
0032/026(18)		DentAnnotated proof	
B2014-		'Panel consensus report,' Proceedings	
0032/026(19)		consensus conference: the relative roles of	
		vestibuloplasty and ridge augmentation in	
		the management of the atrophic	1983-1984
		mandible, ed. Paul J.W. Stoelinga.	
		Chicago : Quintessence Pub., 1984	
B2014-		'Trattamento non-chirurcigo dell'artritre	
0032/026(20)		reumatoide e degenerativa	
		dell'atm'/'Non-surgical treatment of	
		rheumatoid and degenerative arthritis of	
		the TMJ', Giornale di Stomatologia e di	
		Ortognatodonzia (Vol. III Supplemento	1984
		1984), 15-22. Congresso Internazionale di	
		Odontoiatria (12-14 October 1984:	
		Venezia, Italy)	
B2014-	52.	Zarb GA, Zarb FL. Tissue integrated dental	
0032/026(21)		prostheses. Quint Internat 1 (1985) 39-43	1984-1985
B2014-	56.	Zarb GA. 'Osseointegration for the elderly	
0032/026(22)		edentulous patient,' Proceedings of the	
		ADA Conference on Geriatric Dentistry,	1986-
		1987	
B2014-	57.	Albrektsson T, Zarb GA, Worthington P, Eriksson	
0032/026(23)		AR.	
		'The long term efficacy of currently used	
		dental	1986

File number		File title	Date range
		implants. A review and proposed criteria of	
		success,'	
		Int J Oral Maxillofac Implants 1, 1 (1986) 11-25	
B2014-	59.	Zarb GA, Baker G, Schmitt A. 'Tissue integrated	
0032/027(01)		prosthesis: Osseointegration in Toronto,' Int J	
		Perio &	1987
		Rest Dent, 1, 9 (1987) 19-45	
B2014-	60.	Cox J, Zarb GA. 'The longitudinal clinical	
0032/027(02)		efficacy of osseointegrated dental	
		implants - a 3-year report,' Int J Oral	1987
		Maxillofac Implants 2 (1987) 91-100	
B2014-		'A visitor's letter,' Nobelpharma News, 1, 2	1987
0032/027(03)		(1987) 5	
B2014-		Zarb, George A. '21st century dentistry in	
0032/027(04)		Canada,' Chapter 12 in ?	1988
B2014-	63.	Haroldson T, Zarb GA. 'Long-term effects on	
0032/027(05)		the masticatory system of treatment with	
,		osseointegrated implant bridges,' Scand J	1988
		Dent Res (1988) 243-252	
B2014-	64.	Zarb GA, Zarb FL, Schmitt A. 'Osseointegrated	
0032/027(06)		implants for partially edentulous patients:	
, , ,		Interim considerations,' Dent Clin North Am	1987
		31, 3 (July 1987) 457-472	
B2014-	66.	Chao Y-L, Zarb GA, Davis DM. 'Studies on the	
0032/027(07)		frameworks for osseointegrated prostheses.	
, , , , , , ,		Part I - The effect of varying the number of	
		supporting abutments,' Int J Oral	1988
		Maxillofac Implants 3 (1988) 197-201	
B2014-	67.	Chao Y-L, Zarb GA, Davis DM, Judes H. 'A	
0032/027(08)		study into the use of chromium-cobalt	
0002,027 (00)		alloy for constructing the framework for	1988
		osseointegrated implants,' Clin Mat, 3	1700
		(1988) 309-315	
B2014-	68.	Davis DM, Rimrott R, Zarb GA. 'Studies on the	
0032/027(09)		frameworks for osseointegrated prostheses.	
5552,52, (07)		Part II - The effect of adding acrylic resin or	
		porcelain to form the occlusal	1988
		superstructure,' Int J Oral Maxillofac	1700
		Implants, 3 (1988) 275-280	
B2014-	69.	Zarb GA. 'The replacement of missing teeth,'	
0032/027(10)	07.	Can Fam Phys, 34 (1988) 1435-1440	1988
0002/02/(10)		Callialli llys, 34 (1700) 1433-1440	1700

File number		File title	Date range
B2014-	70.	Zarb GA. 'Implants for complete denture	
0032/027(11)		therapy,' J Dent Ed, 52, 12 (1988) 721-724	1988
B2014- 0032/027(12)	71.	Zarb GA, Schmitt A. 'Implant prosthodontics at the University of Toronto,' <i>University of Toronto</i> <i>Dental Journal</i> , 1, 2 (1988) 25-29	1988
B2014- 0032/027(13)	72.	Smith D, Zarb GA. 'Criteria for success for osseointegrated implants. <i>J Prosthet Dent</i> , 62, 5 (November 1989) 567-572	1989
B2014- 0032/027(14)		Apse P, Ellen RP, Overall CM, Zarb GA. 'Microbiota and crevicular fluid collagenase activity in the osseointegrated dental implant sulcus: A comparison of sites in edentulous and partially edentulous patients,' <i>J Periodont Res</i> , 24 (1989) 96-105	1989
B2014- 0032/027(15)	73.	Zarb GA, Harle T, DeGrandmont P, Caro S, Zarb FL. 'Use of provisional prostheses with osseointegration,' Dent Clin North Am, 33, 3 (1989) 423-433	1989
B2014- 0032/027(16) 74-76 inclusive	74.	Zarb GA, Schmitt A. 'The longitudinal clinical effectiveness of osseointegrated dental implants: The Toronto Study. Part I - Surgical results,' J Prosthet Dent 63 (1990) 451-457	1990
B2014- 0032/027(16)	75.	Zarb GA, Schmitt A. 'The longitudinal clinical effectiveness of osseointegrated dental implants: The Toronto Study. Part II - The prosthetic results,' J Prosthet Dent, 64 (1990) 53-61	1990
B2014- 0032/027(16)	76.	Zarb GA, Schmitt A. 'The longitudinal clinical effectiveness of osseointegrated dental implants: The Toronto Study. Part III - Problems and complications encountered,' <i>J Prosthet Dent</i> 64 (1990) 185-194	1990
B2014- 0032/027(17)	78.	Zarb GA and Schmitt A. 'Terminal dentition in elderly patients and implant therapy alternatives,' <i>Int Dent J</i> 40, 2 (1990)	1989-1990

File number		File title	Date range
		67-73	
B2014- 0032/027(18)	79.	Zarb GA, Schmitt A. 'Osseointegration and the edentulous predicament: The 10-year old study,' <i>Brit Dent</i> J, 170, 12 (1991-06-22) 439-444	1991
B2014- 0032/027(19) 80 + 81	80.	Apse P, Zarb GA, Schmitt A, Lewis, D. 'The longitudinal effectiveness of osseointegrated dental implants: The Toronto Study - Pre-implant mucosal response,' Int J Perio Rest Dent, 11, 2 (1991) 95-112	1991
B2014- 0032/027(19)	81.	Chaytor D, Zarb GA, Schmitt A, Lewis D. 'The longitudinal effectiveness of osseointegrated dental implants: The Toronto Study - Bone level changes,' Int J Perio Rest Dent, 11, 2 (1991) 113-126	1991
B2014- 0032/027(20)	82.	Zarb GA, Albrektsson T. 'Guest editorial: Osseointegration: A requiem for the periodontal ligament,' Int J Perio Rest Dent, 11, 2 (1991) 988-91	1991
B2014- 0032/027(21)	84.	Assif D, Fenton AH, Zarb GA, Schmitt A. 'Comparative accuracy of implant impression procedures,' Int J Perio Rest Dent, 12, 2 (1992) 112-121	1990- 1992
B2014- 0032/027(22)		Zarb GA, Lewis DW. 'Dental implants and decision making,' J Dent Education, 56, 12 (December 1992), 863-872. Symposium proceedings: Clinical Decision Making in Dentistry	1992
B2014- 0032/027(23)	85.	Albrektsson T, Zarb GA. 'Current interpretations of the osseointegrated response: Clinical significance,' Int J Prosth, 6, 2 (1993) 95-105	1992-1993
B2014- 0032/027(24) 87-89	87.	 Zarb GA, Schmitt A. 'The longitudinal clinical effectiveness of osseointegrated dental implants in anterior partially edentulous patients,' Int J Prosth, 6, 2 (1993) 180-188 	1993
B2014- 0032/027(24)	88.	Zarb GA, Schmitt A. 'The longitudinal clinical effectiveness of osseointegrated dental	

File number		File title	Date range
		implants in posterior partially edentulous patients,' <i>Int J Prosth</i> , 6, 2 (1993) 189-196	1993
B2014- 0032/027(24)	89.	Schmitt A, Zarb GA. 'The longitudinal clinical effect- iveness of osseointegrated dental implants for single- tooth replacement,' Int J Prosth, 6, 2 (1993): 197-202	1993
B2014- 0032/027(25)	93.	Hemmings KW, Schmitt A, Zarb GA. 'Complications and maintenance requirements for fixed prostheses and overdentures in the edentulous mandible: A 5-year report,' Int J Oral Maxillofac Implants, 9, 2 (1994) 191-196 [this article is different from that listed in the c.v. for the same publication, volume and page numbers]	1994
B2014- 0032/027(26) 94-95	94.	Zarb GA. 'Prosthodontic Treatment for the Geriatric Patient,' J Prosthet Dent, 72, 5 (1994) 486 The Toronto Symposium	1994
B2014- 0032/027(26)	95.	Zarb GA, Schmitt, A. 'Osseointegration for elderly patients: The Toronto Study,' J Prosthet Dent 72, 5 (1994) 559-568 The Toronto Symposium	1994-1996
B2014- 0032/027(27)	96.	Zarb GA. Guest editorial. 'Prosthodontics 21: A New Beginning.' Published concurrently in the September 1994 issues of the International Journal of Prosthodontics, the International Journal of Oral and Maxillofacial Implants, the Journal of Prosthetic Dentistry and the Journal of Prosthodontics	1994
B2014- 0032/027(28)	97.	Zarb GA, Schmitt A. 'Implant Prosthodontic Treatment Options for the Edentulous Patient,' J Oral Rehab, 22 (1995) 661-671	1994-1995
B2014- 0032/027(29) 98-99	98.	Zarb GA, Schmitt A. 'The Edentulous Predicament I: A Prospective Study on the Effectiveness of Implant Supported Fixed	1996

File number	F	File title	Date range
		Prostheses,' J Amer Dent Assoc, 127 (1996) 59-65	
B2014- 0032/027(29)	99. Z	Carb GA, Schmitt A. 'The Edentulous Predicament II: Longitudinal Effectiveness of Implant Supported Overdentures,' J Amer Dent Assoc, 127 (1996) 66-72	1996
B2014- 0032/027(30)	101. A	Avivi-Arber L, Zarb GA. Clinical Effectiveness of Implant Supported Single-Tooth Replacement: The Toronto Study. Int J Oral Maxillofac Implants, 11, 3 (1996) 311-321	1996
B2014- 0032/027(31)	102. H	Henry PJ, Laney WR, Jemt T, Harris D, Krogh PHJ, Polizzi G, Zarb GA, and Herrmann I. 'Osseointegrated Implants for Single-Tooth Replacement: A Prospective 5-Year Multicenter Study,' Int J Oral Maxillofac Implants, 11, 4 (1996) 450-455	1996
B2014- 0032/027(32)		chmitt A, Zarb GA. 'The notion of implant supported overdentures,' <i>J Prosthet Dent</i> , 79, 1 (January 1998) 60-65	1998
B2014- 0032/027(33)	110. W	/yatt CCL, Zarb GA. 'Treatment Outcomes of Patients with Implant Supported Fixed Partial Prostheses,' Int J Oral Maxillofac Implants (1998) 204-211	1998
B2014- 0032/027(34)	0	ryant SR, Zarb GA. 'Osseointegration of Oral Implants in Older and Younger Adults,' Int J Oral & Maxillofac Implants, 3, 4 (1998) 492-499	1998
B2014- 0032/027(35) 112-114		arb GA, Albrektsson T. 'Guest Editorial: Towards Optimized Treatment Outcomes for Dental Implants,' <i>Int J Prosth</i> , 11, 5 (1998) 385-386	1998
B2014- 0032/027(35)	113. Zc	arb GA, Albrektsson T. 'Consensus Report: Towards Optimized Treatment Outcomes for Dental Implants,' <i>Int J Prosth</i> , 11, 5 (1998) 389	1998
B2014- 0032/027(35)	114. A	Ibrektsson T, Zarb GA. 'Determinants of Correct Clinical Reporting,' <i>Int J Prosth</i> , 11, 5 (1998) 517-521	1998

File number		File title	Date range
B2014-	115.	Khadivi V, Anderson J, Zarb GA.	
0032/027(36)		'Cardiovascular disease and treatment	
		outcomes with osseointegration surgery,'	1998-1999
		J Prosthet Dent, 81, 5 (1999) 533-536	
B2014-	117.	Articles in May, 1999 (76, 4) issue of Ontario	
0032/028(01)		Dentist:	
		Zarb GA. 'Implant Prosthodontics and Clinical	
		Decision-	
		Making,' 15-17;	
		ZZarb GA, Albrektsson T. 'Towards Optimized	
		reatment Outcomes for Dental Implants, 19-21;	
		Zarb GA, Albrektsson T. 'Towards Optimized	
		Treatment	1999
		Outcomes for Dental Implants. Ontario Dentist,	
		23-24;	
		Albrektsson T, Zarb GA. 'Determinants of	
		Correct	
		Clinical Reporting,' 29-33	
B2014-	122.	Laing Gibbard LP, Zarb GA. 'A 5-Year	
0032/028(02)		Prospective Study on Implant-Supported	
		Single-Tooth Replacements,' J Dent Res, 79	2000\$
		(IADR Abstract #2997): Special Issue, 2000	
B2014-	123.	Zarb GA. Editorial: Towards Optimized	
0032/028(03)		Treatment	
		Outcomes for Dental Implants,' Saudi Dental	2000?
		Journal, 12, 2 (2000) 65-66	
B2014-	124.	GA. 'Editorial: Two Giants, One Legacy and an	
0032/028(04)	127.	Alternative to Prosthobabble,' Ontario Dentist,	
0002/020(01/		ODA Journal. April 2000	2000?
B2014-	127.	Zarb GA. 'Guest Editorial: Osseointegration	20001
0032/008(05)	127.	Research and Prosthodontic Treatment	
0002,000(00)		Considerations,' JCDA 68, 2 (February 2002) 90	
		plished copy of #127-131 is in this file]	2001-2002
B2014-		JCDA 68, 2 (February 2002). Correspondence,	2001 2002
0032/028(06)		reviewers' comments re papers #128-132	2001-2002
B2014-	128.	Zarb J, Zarb GA. Implant Prosthodontic	2301 2002
0032/028(07)		Management of Anterior Partial Edentulism:	
		Long-term Follow-up of a Prospective Study.	2001-2002
		JCDA 68, 2 (February 2002) 92-96	
	1	1	1

File number		File title	Date range
B2014- 0032/028(08)	129.	Bryant SR, Zarb GA. 'Outcomes of Implant Prosthodontic Treatment in Older Adults,' JCDA, 68, 2 (February 2002) 97-102	2001-2002
B2014- 0032/028(09)	130.	Elsubeihi E, Zarb GA. 'Implant Prosthodontics in Medically Challenged Patients: The University of Toronto Experience,' <i>JCDA</i> , 68, 2 (February 2002) 103-108	2001-2002
B2014- 0032/028(10)	131.	Laing Gibbard L, Zarb GA. 'A 5-Year Prospective Study of Implant-Supported Single- Tooth Replacements,' <i>JCDA</i> , 68, 2 (February 2002) 110-116	2001-2002
B2014- 0032/028(11)	133.	Zarb GA. 'Guest Editorial: The Promise of Osseointegration: Two Decades Later. Clin Implant Dent and Related Res, 4, 2 (2002) 57-59	2002
B2014- 0032/028(12)	135.	Attard NJ, Wei X, Laporte A, Zarb GA, Ungar WJ. 'A Cost Minimization Analysis of Implant Treatment Techniques in Mandibular Edentulous Patients,' Int J Prosth, 16, 3 (2003) 271-276	2003
B2014- 0032/028(13)	140.	Shin SW, Bryant SR, Zarb GA. 'A Retrospective Study on the Treatment Outcome of Wide-Bodied Implants,' Int J Prosth, 17, 1 (2004) 52-58	2004
B2014- 0032/028(14)	144.	Attard NJ, Zarb GA. 'Immediate and Early Loading Protocols. A Literature Review of Clinical Studies,' J Prosthet Dent., 94, 3 (September 2005) 242- 258	2005
B2014- 0032/028(15)		Brochu J-F, Anderson JD, Zarb GA, 'The influence of early loading on bony crest height and stability: a pilot study,' <i>Int J Prostho</i> , 18, 6 (2005) 371-377	2005
B2014- 0032/028(16)	145.	Attard NJ, Laporte A, Locker D, Zarb GA. 'A Prospective Study on Immediate Loading of Implants with Mandibular Overdentures: Patient-Mediated and Economic Outcomes,' Int J Prostho, 19, 1 (2006) 67-73	2005
B2014- 0032/028(17)		Zarb, GA., Sessle, BJ. 'Foreword,' Sleep medicine for dentists: an overview, edited by Gilles J. Lavigne, Peter A. Cistulli, Michael T.	

File number	File title	Date range
	Smith. Hanover Park, IL: Quintessence Pub.	2009?
	Co., 2009, ix	
B2014-	'Editorial : On swimming upstream, Int J	
0032/028(18)	Prostho,22, 1 (January/February 2009)	2009
B2014-	'Editorial: On prosthodontic continuing	
0032/028(19)	educational choices – Lite or grand cru,' Int J	
	Prostho,22, 4 (July/August 2009) 323	2009
B2014-	'Editorial: A glimpse of grace,' Int J Prostho, 22,	
0032/028(20)	5 (September/October 2009) 427	2009
B2014-	Zarb GA, Sreenivas, K. 'Editorial:	
0032/028(21)	Osseointegration: Promise and platitudes,' Int J	2011
	Prostho, 25, 1 (2012) 11-12	
B2014-	Zarb, George A., 'Implantomania:	
0032/028(22)	prosthodontics at a crossroads,' Int J Prostho,	2011-2012
	25, 2 (2012) 180-185	

Sub series 6.5: Chapters in textbooks

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-	'Management strategies and specific	
0032/028(23)	treatments,' Oral Healthcare and the Frail	
	Elder: a clinical perspective.	
	Ed. Michael I. MacEntee, Frauke Müller, Chris	2008
	Wyatt.	
	Ames, Iowa : Wiley-Blackwell, 2011	

Sub series 6.6: Book reviews

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-	A textbook of fixed prosthodontics: The	-1991
0032/028(24)	Scandinavian approach, ed. Stig Karlsson,	
	Krister Nilmer, and Bjorn L. Dahl. Stockholm:	
	Forlagshuset Gotha, 2000, in Int J Prostho, 14, 6	2001
	(November/December 2001)	

Series 7: Addresses

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/028(25)	Address on the occasion of Kenneth Kerr	
	being given a life membership in the	[197-?]
	Association of Prosthodontists of Canada	
B2014-0032/028(26)	Address to International Symposium on	
	Biological Occlusion (1st : Tokyo, Japan), 27-28	1981
	June 1981	
B2014-0032/00x(27)	'Response to Dr. Balkin's paper, 'Implant	
	overview', Kansas City, Missouri	1984
B2014-0032/028(28)	'Dental implants – the state of the science -	
, ,	85,' International Quintessence Symposium, 30	1981-1985
	March 1985	
B2014-0032/028(29)	'The scientific basis of osseo-integration and	
	the future clinical of dental Implantology,'	
	King's College School of Medicine and	1986
	Dentistry, University of London, 1986	
B2014-0032/028(30)	3 addresses, 'Osseointegrated dental implants	
, ,	(5 January); 'An overview of the renewable	
	partial denture prosthodontics' (6 January),	
	and 'An overview of mandibular dysfunction'	
	(7 January), Annual Scientific Session of the	1985-1987
	Hawaii Dental Association (84th: 1987)	
B2014-0032/028(31)	'Osseo-integrated implants,' 1986-1987 St.	
	Clare's Lecture Series, Stuart Isler Foundation	1986
	(Denville, NJ: 1987-03-13)	
B2014-0032/028(32)	'Osseointegrated dental implants and	
	changing therapeutic vistas in prosthodontics	
	and periodontics,' Western Society of	
	Periodontology (35 th annual scientific session:	1986-1987
	1987),	
	4 & 5 April	
B2014-0032/028(33)	'Current trends in prosthodontics – a North	
	American perspective,' one-day course,	
	University of Göteborg,	1987
	Göteborg, Sweden, 1987-10-26	
B2014-0032/028(34)	'A current review of clinical and research	
	aspects of occlusion,' one-day course,	
	College national d'occlusodontologie annual	1987-1988
	meeting, Université de Bordeaux, 12 & 23	
	March 1988	
1		1

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/028(35)	Lewis DW, Zarb GA, Scrivener EW. 'Patient	
	evaluation of removable partial and	1988
	complete dentures,' rec'd 1988-02-18	
B2014-0032/028(36)	'Prosthodontic vistas after osseointegration,'	
	Academy of Denture Prosthetics (70th meeting	
	: 1988 : The Bahamas),	1988
	20 May	
B2014-0032/028(37)	Moderator, 'The implications, impact and	
	integration of implants in your dental	
	practice,' International Symposium on	
	Osseointegrated Dental Implants (1988 :	1988
	University of Pennsylvania School of Dentistry:	
	Philadelphia, PA), 4 June	
B2014-0032/028(38)	Moderator, 'Opening remarks and overview,	
	and summary, Symposium: Restorative	
	materials and techniques in implant dentistry	
	(1988: Newport Harbour Academy of	1988
	Medicine: Corona del Mar, CA), 1988-10-20.	
	Includes 11 audiotapes	
B2014-0032/001S	Moderator, 'Opening remarks and overview,	
(01) - (11)	and summary, Symposium: Restorative	
	materials and techniques in implant dentistry	
	(1988: Newport Harbour Academy of	1988
	Medicine: Corona del Mar, CA), 1988-10-20.	
	11 audiotapes	
B2014-0032/028(39)	'Osseointegrated dental implants and	
	changing therapeutic vistas in prosthodontics	
	and periodontics,' Medical College of	
	Virginia, Virginia Commonwealth University,	1987-1988
	Richmond, VA, 1988-12-10	
B2014-0032/028(40)	With Dale E. Smith. 'A review of the	
	documentation for the use of currently	
	applied permucosal implant systems,'	
	International Congress on Preprosthetic	1989
	Surgery (3 rd : 1989 : Arnheim, The Netherlands)	
	17-19 May	
B2014-0032/028(41)	'Disorders of the temporomandibular joint,'	
	University of Malta Faculty of Dental Surgery,	1989
	May 1989	

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/028(42)	Address to International College of	
	Prosthodontists/Association of Prosthodontists	
	of Canada, University of Toronto,	1989
	1989-07-11	
B2014-0032/029(01)	'Perspectives in preventive prosthodontics,'	
	Fédération Dentaire Internationale World	
	Dental Congress (77 th : 1989 : Amsterdam,	1988-1989
	Netherlands) 5 September	
B2014-0032/029(02)	'Role of osseointegrated implants in the	
	treatment of partially edentulous patients,'	
	International Quintessence Symposium (6 th :	1989
	1989 : Berlin) 9 September	
B2014-0032/029(03)	Emory Osseointegrated Dental Implant	
	Symposium, 13-15 October 1989: Keynote	
	address and program overview, 13 Oct.;	
	'Prosthetic applications for the fully edentulous	1989
	patient,' 14 Oct.; 'Conclusion and vision of the	
	future,' 15 Oct.	
B2014-0032/029(04)	With Adrienne Schmitt. 'The longitudinal	
	clinical effectiveness of osseointegrated	
	dental implants: The Toronto study,'	
	Symposium on Overdentures Supported by	1989
	Endosseous Implants (1989 : Brussels)	
	November	
B2014-0032/029(05)	'Osseointegration in clinical dentistry,' Maltese	
, ,	Medical School Conference (1st : 1989 :	1989
	Qawra, Malta) 15-16 December	
B2014-0032/029(06)	2 sessions, Müncher Symposion	
	Osseointegration II in Müchen (1990: Munich),	
	'Grundlagen der Implantat-Prothetik' (3	1989-1990
	February) and 'Overdenture-Prothetik' (4	
	February)	
B2014-0032/029(07)	Addresses (unidentified). Notes for	[199-]
B2014-0032/029(08)	Address to Academy of Prosthodontics, 1990.	1990
	Notes	
B2014-0032/029(09)	European Prosthodontic Association	
	Conference (14th: 1990) and Dutch Society of	
	Prosthetic Dentistry Conference (19th: 1990):	
	Scientific program co-chaired by Zarb,	
	keynote speaker, 'The impact of	1990
	osseointegration on prosthodontic treatment,'	
	1 333 3 10 granor on prosinio dorino no anno in,	_

File number	File title	Date range
	1990-09-06	
B2014-0032/029(10)	Greater Moscow Dental Congress (1st : 1990). Zarb chaired the first part of the scientific program and spoke on 'Occlusion and TMJ', 22 November	1989-1990
B2014-0032/001M	Lecture - 'Osseointegrated dental implants, 1991-03-21. VHS Videocassette tape	1991
B2014-0032/029(11)	Address, introducing Christian Stohler, Ross Tallents and Michael Gelb Academy of Prosthodontics meeting, Wintergreen, Virginia, 1991	1991
B2014-0032/029(12)	'Esthetics and implant prosthodontics,' International College of Prosthodontics (1991 : Hiroshima, Japan) September. Includes 3 slides	1991
B2014-0032/029(13)	'A decade of osseointegration for the dental profession – progress and concerns,' School of Dentistry, Niigata, Japan, September 1991	1991
B2014-0032/029(14)	2 addresses, Royal College of Surgeons of Ireland Faculty of Dentistry Scientific Meeting (1991): 'Clinical decision making for the geriatric dental patient' (8 November) and 'Planning the dental future of the elderly – Implication of undergraduate and continuing education' (9 November)	1991
B2014-0032/008F	'Tape # 375: "Live demonstration", Implant surgery.' Ontario Dental Association Convention, 1992-05-14	1992
B2014-0032/029 (15) - (16)	'Dental implants and decision making,' Continuing Dental Education, University of Washington (1992 : Seattle), 1992-06-19	1991-1992
B2014-0032/030(01)	'Review of longitudinal implant trials', University of Michigan. Annual Comprehensive Review for Prosthodontists and Prosthodontic Residents (3 rd : 1992: Ann Arbor), 1992-10-17	1992
B2014-0032/030(02)	Address, Chicago Dental Society Midwinter meeting (128 th : 1993), 18-21 February 1993	1993
B2014-0032/030(03)	Address to the North Shore District Dental Society, 12 March 1993	1993

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/030(04)	Address to the New York Academy of Dentistry, March 1993	1993
B2014-0032/030(05)	Implant course, New York University College of Dentistry Center for Continuing Dental Education, 18-19 June 1993	1993
B2014-0032/030(06)	'Osseointegrated dental implants,' Annual Dental Conference at Valley Forge (1993), 7 October 1993	1993
B2014-0032/030(07)	Keynote speaker, American College of Prosthodontists, Palm Springs, CA, 7 October, 1993	1993
B2014-0032/030(08)	Lectures on temporomandibular disorders, Visiting Professor, Royal Australian College of Dental Surgeons Eminent Lectures for 1993: Sydney (8 Nov), Brisbane (10 Nov), Wellington (12 Nov) and Perth (15 Nov)	1991-1993
B2014-0032/002S (01) - (03)	'Implant prosthodontics: perceptions and convictions,' 1993-11-19. 3 audiotapes	1993
B2014-0032/030(09)	'Dental implants and decision making,' Keynote speaker, Greater New York Academy of Prosthodontics, 1993-12-03	1993
B2014-0032/030(10)	'Decision making in implant prosthodontics: Scientific rigor or anecdote,' address by George Zarb, Schweitzer awardee, in Seattle, WA. 13 slides	1993?
B2014-0032/030(11)	'The osseointegrated implant and the general dental practitioner: selection and management,' International Conference, Dental Association of Malta, 1994-02-11	1994
B2014-0032/030 (12) - (13)	'Advanced considerations in the prosthodontic aspects of osseointegration,' Course at John Sullivan Memorial Visiting Professorship, University of Tennessee, Knoxville, TN, 15 & 16 April 1994	1993-1994
B2014-0032/030(14)	'Osseointegrated dental implants: a scientific perspective,' American Association of Endodontists Annual Session (51st : 1994 : Honolulu, Hawaii), 1994-04-30	1994
B2014-0032/030(15)	Address on the retirement of Assistant Professor R. M. Watson,	1994

File number	File title	Date range
	May 1994	
B2014-0032/030(16)	'Introduction to the Symposium', 1994-06-24; 'Problems and complications: ongoing concerns,' and chair of afternoon session, Osseointegration Symposium, Toronto, Ontario, 1994-06-25	1993-1995
B2014-0032/030(17)	' Osseointegrated dental implants: a scientific	
	perspective for the edentulous predicament,' American Academy of Periodontology/American College of Prosthodontists Joint Conference on Implants (1994: Chicago) 1994-07-17	1994
B2014-0032/030(18)	Address to Fédération Dentaire Internationale World Dental Congress (82 nd : 1994: Vancouver, BC), 1994-10-	1994
B2014-0032/030(19)	Introductory welcome, address on 'Osteoarthritis', and chair of session, 'Management of TMD,' TMD: The current treatment and management of temporomandibular disorders, University of Toronto, 20-21 October 1994	1994
B2014-0032/030(20)	"Un decennio di acquisizioni cliniche e scientifiche nella protesi su implanti: considerazioni attulai e prospettive future'; and 'Protesi osteintegrata per pazienti parzialmente edentuli, Accademia Itallana di Ordontoiatria Protesica International Congress (13 th : Bologna, Italy), 10 and 11 November 1994	1994
B2014-0032/031(01)	Professor Zarb chaired two sessions: "Overdenture treatment" (18th), 'The predicament of the edentulous patient and the promise of osseointegration', 'After care: complications and problems – maintenance', and 'Longitudinal studies'; and "Single tooth" (19th), 'Traditional treatment modalities for the missing single tooth', and 'Esthetic and miscellaneous considerations'. Brånemark System® International Symposium (1994: Noordwijk, The Netherlands), 18-19 November 1994	1994

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/031(02)	'Implant prosthodontics : emerging	
	perceptions and convictions,' Ottawa Study	
	Group for Tissue Integrated Reconstruction,	1994
	1994-11-25	
B2014-0032/031(03)	File on geriatric education, associated with	
	address delivered on 19 January 1995	1990-1995
B2014-0032/031(04)	'The edentulous predicament and the	
	panacea of osseointe-gration,' Academy of	
	Osseointegration Annual Meeting (10th: 1995:	1995
	Chicago, Illinois), 1995-03-02	
B2014-0032/031(05)	'Advances in prosthodontics and research,'	
	all-day course 'Prosthetic aspects of	
	osseointegrated implants,' Joseph E. Ewing	
	Dental Study Group, Academy of General	1994-1995
	Dentistry, Chicago, Illinois, 1995-03-22	
B2014-0032/031(06)	'Osseointegrated dental implants: a scientific	
	approach,' American Association of	
	Orthodontists annual session & 4th International	1994-1995
	Orthodontic Congress, 1995-05-15	
B2014-0032/031(07)	Introduction and workshop, Lorne W.	
	MacLachlan Prosthodontic	
	Teaching Conference: "Teaching implant	
	dentistry in the	1995
	undergraduate curriculum: implementation	
	issues" (2 nd :	
	1995-06-02 : Toronto)	
B2014-0032/031(08)	'Introduction : Traditional management of the	
	prosthodontic	
	patient with removable prostheses', 'Treatment	
	outcome studies	
	biomechanical considerations', and	1995
	'Concluding remarks',	
	Symposium on Implant Supported	
	Overdentures, University of	
	Toronto Faculty of Dentistry, 1995-06-03	
B2014-0032/031(09)	Moderator of 10 presentations on	
	prosthodontics (18 August) and address,	
	'Educational horizons in implant	
	prosthodontics and surgery', Brånemark	1994-1996
	System® 30 year anniversary (1995 :	
	Gothenburg, Sweden) 17-19 August	

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/031(10)	'Inconto formative di implantoprotesi,' Società di Osteointegrazione, Visiting Professor, University of Torino, Italy 1995-11-18	1995
B2014-0032/031(11)	'Trattamento del mascelllare superior Risultati a lungo termine,' Simposio Internazionale Osteintegrazione ed Overdenture (Naples, Italy) 1995-11-25	1995
B2014-0032/031(12)	Untitled address on osseointegration, Greater New York Academy of Prosthodontics, thought by Professor Zarb to be either in 1995 or 1997	[1995 or 1997?]
B2014-0032/031(13)	'Implant prosthodontics' – two-day course run by Professor Zarb, Icelandic Dental Association: Reykjavik, 2-3 February 1996	1996
B2014-0032/031(14)	'Considerations regarding the etiology and epidemiology of TMD' (12th); 'Osteo-arthritic disorders' and chair of afternoon session (13th), for symposium, 'The management of temporo-mandibular disorders (TMD)', (1996: Boston, MA), 12-13 April	1995-1996
B2014-0032/031(15)	'A prosthodontist's perception of temporomandibular joint and masticatory muscle disorders,' Pacific Coast Society of Prosthodontists Annual Meeting and Session (61st: 1996: Santa Fe, NM), 1996-06- 27	1996
B2014-0032/032(01)	Speaker, 'Dental implants: Predictable outcomes for the 21st century' Symposium, University of California at San Francisco, 13-14 September 1996	1996
B2014-0032/032(02)	'Implant prosthodontics and the geriatric dental predicament,' American College of Prosthodontists Annual Session (1996: Kansas City, Missouri) 4 October 1996. The slides used in this presentation were also used in his address in Norway on 10 October 1996.	1996
B2014-0032/032(03)	Course/lectures, Norwegian Dental Association annual meeting, Stavanger, Norway, 1996-10-10: 'Prosthodontic treatment-	

File number	File title	Date range
	planning including the management of	1994-1996
	TMJ dysfunction'; "Removable vs. fixed	
	prosthodontics in implant surgery'	
B2014-0032/032(04)	'A prosthodontist's perception of	
, ,	temporomandibular joint and masticatory	
	muscle disorders,' Prosthodontic	
	Symposium honouring Dr. Brian R. Lang,	1996
	University of Michigan (1996: Ann Arbor,	
	MI), 1996-10-23	
B2014-0032/032(05)	Address in Chicago, 1996-11-02	1996
B2014-0032/032	'The soft tissue response to osseointegrated	
(06) – (07)	implants:	
	A prosthodontic perspective,' International	
	Congress on Tissue	
	Integration in Oral and Maxillofacial	1995-1996
	Reconstruction (3 rd : 1996:	1770 1770
	Nippon Dental University, Japan), 1996-11-24.	
	Includes	
	28 slides	
B2014-0032/032(08)	'Advanced considerations in the prosthodontic	
b2014-0002/002(00)	aspects	
	of osseointegration, Continuing Education	1995-1996
	Course,	1775-1770
	McGill University, 1996-12-06	
B2014-0032/032(09)	'Implant dentistry today,' Canadian Dental	
D2014-0032/032(07)	Association Teaching	
	Conference: "Implant prosthodontics and	1997
	· · ·	177/
	undergraduate Education", 25-26 September 1997. Includes 23	
	slides	
D0014 0020 (020/10)		10002
B2014-0032/032(10)	Address on occlusion to graduate students,	1998?
D001 4 0000 (000 (11)	University of Ottawa	
B2014-0032/032(11)	'Prosthodontic therapy for the elderly,' Baycrest	
	Centre for Geriatric Care : Annual	1000
	Symposium – Geriatric Dentistry (1st : 1998-	1998
D001 / 0000 /000 /15	10-16 : Toronto)	1000
B2014-0032/032(12)	Address to Finnish Dental Society, Helsinki (?),1998-10-28	1998
B2014-0032/032(13)	'TMD management', Greater New York	
	Academy of Prosthodontics (?), New York	1998
	Academy of Hosmodomics (9), New York	1770

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/033(01)	Yankee Dental Congress, 21-24 January 1999. Includes 7 slides	1999
B2014-0032/033(02)	Three batches of notes, dated 16 and 19 April 1999, may be for the course, 'On managing partially edentulous prosthodontic patients in the context of osseointegration'. The Gothenburg Days, Western Course Committee, Swedish Dental Association, April 1999	1999
B2014-0032/033(03)	'Implants and alternatives: what does the patient need?' Swiss Society of Oral Implantology, Lucerne, Switzerland, 1999- 06-24	1999
B2014-0032/033 (04) – (05)	'The Impact of Osseointegration on Clinical Decision Making in Prosthodontics" and 'Managing Prosthodontic Patients in the Context of Osseointegration', 11th Saudi International Dental Meeting (11th: King Saud University, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia: 2000), 27 and 28 February 2000	1999-2000
B2014-0032/001P(16)	1 photoprint of Professor Zarb and other attendees of the Dental Meeting at King Saud University, 2000-02-29	2000
B2014-0032/033(06) B2014-0032/033(07)	Moderator for session, 'The evolution of implant treatment for the edentulous maxilla': 'Clinical Decision-Making for Optimal Prosthodontic Treatment Results', International Symposium on Periodontics and Restorative Dentistry, (7th: 2000: Boston, MA), 2000-06-02 'On managing partial Edentulism in the context of osseointe-gration, Academy of General	2000
	Dentistry annual meeting (2000 : Toronto), 2000-07-22	2000
B2014-0032/033(08)	'On implant prosthodontic treatment in search of a disease – considerations for a therapeutic hierarchy,' Philip Worthington Inaugural Lectureship in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery, University of Washington, 2000-09-17	2000

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/033(09)	Background files, including notes, etc. for	
	addresses in Lucerne, Switzerland and	1997-2000
	Torino, Italy in October 2000	
B2014-0032/033(10)	'On implant prosthodontic treatment in search	
	of a disease – considerations for a	
	therapeutic hierarchy,' ZPGS / SSPD / SSOP	2000
	meeting (Lucerne, Switzerland) 2000-10-14	
B2014-0032/003(11)	"On Osseointegration and on TMDs: Twin	
	Concerns in an Enduring Clinical Saga,'	
	Newport Harbor Academy of Dentistry,	2000
	California, USA, November 2000. 44 slides	
B2014-0032/033(12)	'Introduction and dedication,' chair of Session	
	III: the prostho-dontic experience',	
	International Symposium : On aging,	2000
	osteo-porosis and dental implants	
	(Toronto, 2000), 2000-11:23-24	
B2014-0032/033(13)	'Introduction' and 'concluding remarks',	
	University of Toronto graduate	
	prosthodontics 25th anniversary reunion,	
	International Symposium : On aging,	2000
	osteoporosis and dental implants (Toronto,	
	2000) 23 November	
B2014-0032/033(14)	'Partial endentulousness, what is the	
	alternative?' ADF/FDI Congress (2000 :	
	Paris) 30 November	
B2014-0032/033(15)	Untitled address on osseointegration, place	[200-\$]
	and date unknown	
B2014-0032/033(16)	Lists of extramural lectures	2001-2006
B2014-0032/033(17)	'Barry Sessle's retirement as Dean,' May 2001	2001
B2014-0032/033(18)	"Prosthetic Symposium: Clinical Decision	
	Making in Prosthodontics and the Impact	
	of Implants," Kinderspital, Bern,	
	Switzerland, 2-3 March 2001. On the 2 nd	
	Zarb chaired session, 'Single missing teeth	
	and compromised situations' (2 nd); and,	
	on the 3 rd , led a discussion on the	
	'Management of the (pre)edentulous	2001
	patient', presented a paper 'The advent	
	of osseointegration' in session 4, "The	
	partially edentulous patient: missing	

File number	File title	Date range
	multiple teeth", and provided closing	
	remarks.	
B2014-0032/034(01)	"Occlusion and TM Disorders," Course at	
	Dalhousie University, Halifax, Scotia, 6 April	
	2001 [for slides, see B2014-0032/007	2001
	(14) - (15), Course 1061S, 1996-1997 - 2003]	
B2014-0032/034(02)	"On Implant Prosthodontic Treatments in	
	Search of a Disease: Considerations for a	
	Therapeutic Hierarchy, Academy of	
	Prosthodontics Annual Meeting (83rd: 2001:	2001
	Santa Fe, New Mexico) May	
B2014-0032/034(03)	'Implant prosthodontic treatments in search of	
, ,	a disease: considerations for a therapeutic	
	hierarchy," American Dental Society of Europe	
	Meeting (107th: 2001: Barcelona, Spain),	2000-2001
	2001-06-26	
B2014-0032/034(04)	'Applied biotechnology in dentistry: implant	
	prosthodontics and the elderly patient,'	
	International Conference on Technology and	2001
	Aging Toronto, Ontario, 2001-09-13	
B2014-0032/034(05)	"On implant prosthodontic treatments in	
	search of a disease: considerations for a	
	therapeutic hierarchy." Keynote Speaker, 31st	
	Annual Academic Meeting of the Japanese	2000-2001
	Society of Oral Implantology, Fukuoka, Japan,	
	2001-09-22	
B2014-0032/034(06)	"As time goes by"; will it impact on	
	prosthodontics and prosthodontists?' Kyushu	
	University Dental School, Fukuoka, and Japan	2001
	Prosthodontic Society, 2001-09-24	
B2014-0032/034(07)	Course on Decision-Making in Prosthodontics,	
	Karlsruhe, Germany, 2001-09-28	2000-2001
B2014-0032/034(08)	'As Time Goes By: On the Future of	
	Prosthodontics,' Keynote Speaker, and	
	moderator of session on aesthetic challenges,	
	International College of Prosthodontists	2001
	Meeting, Sydney, Australia, 17 and 20	
	October 2001	
B2014-0032/034(09)	Course on Decision-Making in Prosthodontics,	
	Karlsruhe, Germany, November 2001 and April	
	·	
	2002 – 2 half-day courses: includes 'The	

File number	File title	Date range
	partially edentulous patient: missing multiple teeth - The advent of osseointegration' [see Berne, 2-3 March, 2001 above]	2001
B2014-0032/034(10)	Symposium: On biological and social interfaces in prosthodontics, 3-6.11.2002, Toronto, Ontario. Keynote speech, report ("The host/implant interface") with John Hobkirk, 2002-11-05	2002-2003
B2014-0032/034 (11) – (13)	"On biological and social interfaces in prosthodontics: International Symposium", 3-6.11.2002, Toronto, Ontario. Professor Zarb, chair. Includes 28 overheads, papers presented	2002
B2014-0032/034 (14) - (15)	International Symposium", 3-6.11.2002, Toronto, Ontario. Includes correspondence with International College of Prosthodontists	2001-2002
B2014-0032/035(01)	International Symposium", 3-6.11.2002, Toronto, Ontario. Files relating Professor Zarb's co-chairing Interface II, 2002-11-05	2001-2002
B2014-0032/035(02)	'Tempromandibular Disorders (TMD): A Clinical Perspective and Implant Prosthodontics,' University of North Carolina, 2002-12-13	2002
B2014-0032/035(03)	'Implant Prosthodontics for Elderly Patients,' 20th Anniversary of the Department of Oral Surgery, University of Vienna, March 2003	2002-2003
B2014-0032/035(04)	'Clinical Decision-Making with Implants.' A course for the general dentist. The Stratford and District Dental Society, Stratford, Ontario, 2003-04-25	2003
B2014-0032/035(05)	'Implant Prosthodontics for Today's Dentistry.' Keynote speaker, Hector McLean Memorial Lecturer, 2003 Jasper Dental Congress, Alberta Dental Association, Alberta, Canada, 23-25 May 2003	2002-2003
B2014-0032/035(06)	Chairman and Keynote Speaker, ICP Meeting in Halifax, NS, July 2003. 'On prosthodontic	

File number	File title	Date range
	research: old baggage, new directions'.	2003
	Includes 5 overheads	
B2014-0032/035(07)	Address on receiving life membership to	
	Omicron Kappa Upsilon, 2003-09-10	2003
B2014-0032/035(08)	'On prosthodontic concerns in dealing with	
	the challenge of vertical augmentation,'	
	AAOMS Meeting, Symposium on Vertical	2003
	Augmentation, Orlando, Florida, 2003-09-11	
B2014-0032/035(09)	Advanced Implant Prosthodontics, Academy	
	for Postgraduate Dental Studies, Karlsruhe,	2003
	Germany, September 2003	
B2014-0032/035(10)	Aristotle University of Thessaloniki,	
	Prosthodontic Department – 3 day seminar.	2003
	Includes Implant course I and II. October 2003	
B2014-0032/035(11)	Biomaterials and Implant Prosthodontics.	
	Siena Scientific Meeting of the dental school	2003
	"sisters", 7 November 2003	
B2014-0032/035(12)	'On clinical research directions in implant	
	prosthodontics,' American College of	
	Prosthodontists, Prosthodontic Review Course,	2003
	Chicago, IL, 13 November, 2003. Program,	
	address	
B2014-0032/036(01)	'Impact of osseointegration on clinical	
	decision making in prosthodontics: the	
	edentulous patient,' Joint Symposium of	
	Graduate Prosthodontic Program, U Montreal	2004
	– U of Toronto Meeting, Montreal, QC, 2004-02-	
	13	
B2014-0032/036(02)	Gibbard, Leslie Laing, Francine Albert, and	
	George Zarb, 'Success outcomes of patients	
	treated with Brånemark single tooth implants,';	
	AH Fenton, NJ Attard and GA Zarb, '	
	Symposium Honouring Dr. Douglas Chaytor's	2003-2004
	retirement, Dalhousie, NS, 17 April 2004	
B2014-0032/036(03)	George Zarb's address on his retirement from	
	the U of T,	2004
	2004-05-01	
B2014-0032/036(04)	Address on occlusions, Academy of	2004
	Prosthodontics, May 2004	
B2014-0032/036(05)	'A tribute to Harold Preiskel', Academy of	
	Prosthodontics, May 2004	2004

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/036(06)	'The partially edentulous patient: missing multiple teeth – The advent of osseointegration', Advanced Implant Prosthodontics, Academy for Postgraduate Dental Studies, Karlsruhe, Germany, 8 June 2004	2004
B2014-0032/036(07)	'Diagnostic treatment planning in prosthodontics/restorative dentistry,' Edward Leo Sheridan Lecture, Royal College of Dental Surgeons of Ireland, Dublin, 28(?) October 2004	2004
B2014-0032/036(08)	Address on prosthetic implants to Denasd of North America Dental School, Arizona, 2004- 11-10	2004
B2014-0032/036(09)	'The impact of osseointegration on prosthodontic decision making,' Quintessence Conference in Poland (2004 : Warsaw), 2004-11-13	2004
B2014-0032/036(10)	'Evidence-based implant prosthodontics,' Quintessence Symposium : Actualización en Prótesis y Periodoncia (2004 : Madrid, Spain) 2004-11-20	2003-2004
B2014-0032/036(11)	"On prosthodontic synergies: late night thoughts from a late career prosthodontists, Greater New York Academy of Prosthodontics, 4 December 2004	2004
B2014-0032/036(12)	Attard, Nikolai J. and George A. Zarb, 'On the management of patients with advanced periodontal disease: implants as an alternative treatment,' 2005?	2005?
B2014-0032/036(13)	Address, International College of Prosthodontists meeting (21st : 2005 : Hersinissau, Crete), 2005-05-2[-]	2005
B2014-0032/036(14)	On prosthodontic concerns regarding complications with implants,' Joint meeting, American College of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons and Canadian Association of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons, Halifax, NS, 2005-06-23	2005
B2014-0032/036(15)	'Osseointegration,' and 'A collegial seminar on key considerations in osseointegration,'	

File number	File title	Date range
	European Prosthodontic Association Conference (29 th : 2005: Poznan, Poland), 2005-09-[02 – 03?]	2005
B2014-0032/036(16)	Chairman and address, 'On surgical prosthodontic synergies: late night thoughts from a late career prosthodontist,' and 'Tribute to PI Brånemark', International Osseointegration Conference, São Paulo, Brazil, 2005-09-22	2005
B2014-0032/036(17)	'On implant failure,' Symposium in honour of Harold Litvak, New York University, 2005-09-30	2005
B2014-0032/036(18)	'On surgical prosthodontic synergies,' Türk Prostodonti ve Implantoloji Derneği, Istanbul, Turkey, 22 October 2005	2004-2005
B2014-0032/036(19)	'Complications in prosthetic and implant dentistry,' Canadian Dental Protective Association, Thornhill, ON, 2005-11-16	2005
B2014-0032/036(20)	'Osseointegration, the state of the science: on surgical prosthodontic synergies,' American College of Prosthodontists, Prosthodontics Update: State-of-the-Art, Chicago, Illinois, 2005-11-18	2005
B2014-0032/036(21)	'On advanced residual ridge reduction and its management with osseointegration,' for course, 'Implant prosthodontics: On rethinking the management of partial and complete edentulism,' Course at McGill University, 2005-12-[?]	2005
B2014-0032/037(01)	'Implant failure – emerging concerns,' International Symposium on Implantology (14 th : 2006: Boston, MA), 2006-05-11 [Compare with B2014-0032_D 008 in Series 8: Born-digital materials]	
B2014-0032/037(02)	'On implant failure – emerging concerns,' Academy of Prosthodontics Annual Meeting (88 th : 2006: San Francisco), 2006-05-26	2006
B2014-0032/037(03)	'Il fallimento implantare,' Giorante di Aggiarnamento in Clinica protesia' = 'On implant failure: emerging concerns' (XV : 2006 : Torino, Italy), 2006-09-23	2006

File number	File title	Date range
	[see also B2014-0032_D 007 in Series 8: Born-	
	digital materials]	
B2014-0032/037(04)	'Prognosis of wide bodied (WP) Brånemark	
	implants in the posterior partially edentulous	
	jaws: A 1 to 5-year retrospective study,' Beijing	
	International Congress of Dental Implants, 20-	2006
	21 October 2006 [Compare with B2014-	
	0032_D 001 in Series 8: Born-digital materials]	
B2014-0032/037(05)	'Emerging concerns involving failure in implant	
	prosthodontics,' International Congress and	
	Workshops: Maxillofacial Rehabilitation	
	(Groningen, Netherlands) ' A tribute to Robert	2007
	van Oort', 2007-02-08	
B2014-0032/037(06)	'On osseointegration failure and likely	
	determinants,' American College of	
	Prosthodontists, Prosthodontics Update, 2007:	2006-2007
	State-of-the-Art, Boston, Massachusetts, 2007-	
	04-13	
B2014-0032/037(07)	'Prosthodontics at a crossroads,' International	
	College of Prosthodontics Meeting (12th: 2007	
	: Fukouka, Japan),	2007
	2007-09-05	
B2014-0032/037(08)	'On surgical and prosthodontic synergies and	
	the continuum of implant therapy,' 3rd	
	Congress of Asian Academy of	
	Osseointegration and 13 th Annual Meeting of	2007
	Academy of Oral Implantologist (2005:	
	Taiwan, Republic of China), 2007-10-05	
B2014-0032/037(09)	Featured speaker, American Association of	
	Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons annual	
	meeting (2007: Honolulu, Hawaii), 2007-10-	2006-
	[09\$]	
B2014-0032/037(10)	'Implants and the older patient,' Royal	
	College of Surgeons in Ireland Annual	2007
	Scientific Meeting (2007: Dublin), 2007-10-26	
B2014-0032/037(11)	'Prosthodontics at a crossroads,' American	
	College of Prosthodontics Annual Session,	2007
	2007-11-02	
B2014-0032/038(01)	Address, 16 February 2008, Turino, Italy	2007-2008
B2014-0032/038(02)	'Advances in clinical prosthodontics,' 10 May	
	2008, Genoa, Italy. Includes 1 photoprint	2008

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/038(03)	Interview, Alberta Dental Association and	
	College Congress, Jasper, Alberta, 2008-05-22	2008
B2014-0032/038(04)	'Implant treatment for elderly patients,' 60th	
	Anniversary Congress of Quintessence	
	Publishing Group (Berlin)	2009
	2009-01-23	
B2014-0032/038(05)	Address, 17-21 September 2009, Torino, Italy.	
	Includes	2009
	2 photoprints	
B2014-0032/038(06)	Participant in session, "Prosthodontics at a	
	crossroad: impact of osseointegrated impact	
	therapy," McGill University, Montreal, 2009-11-	2009
	20	
B2014-0032/038(07)	'Implantomania and osseointegration's	
	ongoing synergies,' New York University	
	College of Dentistry and International	
	Congress of Oral Implantology Implant	2009
	Symposium (20th: 2009: New York), 2009-11-11	
B2014-0032/038(08)	'Prosthodontics at a crossroads: A tribute to	
	Professor Philip Worthington,' CE0953: WDSF	
	Distinguished Professor Dentistry Symposium:	
	Developments in Oral Implant Reconstruction,	
	Continuing Dental Education, University of	2009-2010
	Washington, Seattle, 2010-05-22	
B2014-0032/038(09)	Address to and participation in ORONET	
	conference, Banff, Alberta 18 and 19 June	2010
	2010	
B2014-0032/038(10)	Keynote address, 'Prosthodontics at a	
	crossroads,' Nobel Biocare UK Symposium,	2010
	2010-09-03	
B2014-0032/028(11)	Moderator, 'Concurrent session B : Graduate	
	student treatment planning session,'	
	International College of Prosthodontics	
	Conference (14th : Hilton Waikoloa Village,	2011
	Hawaii), 2011-09-09	
B2014-0032/038(12)	Co-chair, opening event and concluding	
	session, Global Prosthodontic Symposium,	
	Berlin, May 2012, and moderator, Young	2009-2011
	Prosthodontics Workshop, Karlsruhe (7-	
	10.06.2012)	

File number	File title	Date range
B2014-0032/038(13)	'Peri-implantitis and the problem with reality,'	2012?
	draft	

Series 8: Born-digital materials

Identifier	Original disc title/label	Files and folders	Date(s)	File formats
B2014-0032 _D 001	Peking [Beijing] University Lecture, August '07 [Compare with B2014-0032/037(04) in Series 7: Addresses]	5 files	2007	.doc .ppt
B2014-0032 _D 002	Third Year – Winter Term – 2004	7 files	2002-2004	.ppt
B2014-0032 _D 003	Graduate Prosthodontics Summer Program [Compare with B2014-0032/010(10), Series 3: Teaching files and lecture notes]	21 files in 9 folders	2003-2004	.doc .ppt
B2014-0032 _D 004	Lecture slides with photographs	1,035 files in 35 folders	2001	.jpeg .ppt
B2014-0032 _D 005	CE intro Dec 05 UofT "Implant Prosthodontics: On Prosthodontic and Surgical Synergies, 2005" [See also: B2014-0032/011(01), in Series 3: Teaching files and lecture notes]	1 file	2005	.tqq.
B2014-0032 _D 006	CE course '05 [Compare with B2014-0032/010(15) – (17) in Series 3: Teaching files and lecture notes]	4 files	2005	.ppt
B2014-0032 _D 007	XV Giornate Di Aggiornamento In Clinica Protesica, Torino, 22-23 September 2006 [see also: B2014-0032/037(03) in Series 7: Addresses]	461 files in 6 folders	2006	.jpeg
B2014-0032 _D 008	Aug. 7, 2007: Quintessence: Monograph, outline, chapter headings, chapters [see also B2014-0032/022(12) – /023(08) in Series 6: Manuscripts and publications]; IJP [Compare with B2014-0032/014(01) – (02) in Series 4: Professional organizations and activities]; AP [Compare with B2014-0032/037(02) in Series 7: Addresses]; Lectures: for Boston & Hawaii	40 files in 1 folder	2006-2007	.doc .ppt .pdf .tif

|--|